

Robert Allan Spencer Fonds

B1972-0020 B1977-0010 B2010-0024 B2013-0005

> Prepared by Marilyn Nazar August 2011 Revised by Harold Averill July 2015 Added to by Harold Averill January, 2018

© University of Toronto Archives and Record Management Services, 2018

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Table of Contents

Biographical sketch: Robert Allan Spencer	
Biographical sketch: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer	
Biographical sketch: Ralph Flenley5	
Scope and content	
<u>Fonds</u>	7
<u>Accessions</u>	8
B1972-0020	8
B1977-0010	8
B2010-0024	9
B2013-0005	9
Soura founds 1. Dohant Allan Coopean	
Sous-fonds 1: Robert Allan Spencer	
Series 1: Personal and biographical	10
Series 2: Travel	13
Series 3: Education	14
Series 4: University of Toronto: Administration	15
Series 5: Military service, World War II and after	15
Series 6: Canada. Canadian Officers' Training Corps, University of Toronto Contingent	16
Series 7: Atlantik-Brücke	17
Series 8: Correspondence	18
Series 9: Research projects	19
Series 10: Manuscripts and publications	20
Series 11: University of Toronto: lectures and course materials	21
Series 12: Radio and television	22
Series 13: Addresses	23
Series 14: Conferences, seminars, roundtables	23
Series 15: Professional associations and organizations	25
Appendix 1, Series 2: Travel	28
Appendix 2, Series 3: Education	
Appendix 3, Series 4: University of Toronto: Administration	46
Appendix 4: Series 5: Military service, World War II and after	
Appendix 5, Series 6: Canada. Canadian Officers' Training Corps, University of Toronto	
Contingent	60
Appendix 6, Series 8: Correspondence	
Appendix 7: Series 10: Manuscripts and publications	
Appendix 8: Series 13: Addresses	

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer	82
Series 1: Personal and biographical	82
Series 2: Education	83
Series 3: Wartime service, World War II	84
Series 4: Correspondence	85
Series 5: Canada House	86
Sous-fonds 3: Ralph Flenley	88
Series 1: University of Toronto. Department of History	88
Series 2: Manuscripts and publications	

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Biographical sketch: Robert Allan Spencer

Born in Montreal, Quebec, November 9, 1920, Professor Emeritus Robert Allan Spencer completed his Bachelor of Arts in History at McGill University in 1941. He then went on to complete his Masters of Arts in History at the University of Toronto in 1947. After completing his Doctor of Philosophy from Oxford University (St. Johns College) in 1950, he returned to the University of Toronto to take a post as a Lecturer in the Department of History. By 1964, he had achieved the position of full professor and in 1986, Professor Emeritus.

During his early years at McGill, Spencer joined the McGill University Canadian Officers Training Corps as a Cadet in 1941. By 1944, he had been promoted to Captain. After World War II, from 1958 to 1966, he served in the University of Toronto Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps as a Major, then as a Lieutenant Colonel and commanding officer (1962-1966). He then served on the COTC's Board of Trustees to 2001.

In addition to serving as Associate Chairman of the Department of History from 1964 to 1967, Professor Spencer also served as Associate Dean, School of Graduate Studies, Division I (Humanities) from 1973 to 1976, and Director of the Centre for International Studies, which was established under his initiative in 1976. He was also instrumental in formulating the International Studies Programme from 1967 to 1972. During his tenure, he has taught courses on European history, with emphasis on German history during the 19th and 20th centuries. Related fields of interest include international relations, Canadian foreign policy and East-West relations in Europe, and he has researched, spoken and written extensively on these subjects both internationally and in Toronto.

Fluent in English, French and German with some knowledge of Italian, Spencer has served as a visiting professor at Historische Kommission zu Berlin, Friedrich Meinecke Institute, Free University of Berlin (1970), Facolta di Giurisprudenza, University of Siena (1985), St. Anthony's College at Oxford (986) and as a visiting fellow at the Research School of Pacific Studies, Australian National University (1987). Over the years, he as has been co-editor of the *International Journal*, and been an active member of several organizations and institutions including: the Canadian Historical Society, the Canadian Institute of International Affairs (CIIA), the Canadian German Conference, Atlantik-Brücke, the Atlantic Council of Canada, the Committee on Atlantic Studies and the Canadian Council for European Affairs. He also produced radio talks and documentaries for CBC.

During his sixty-year career as both an academic and a military commander, Professor Spencer has received numerous awards and recognition for his achievements. Most notably, he was awarded the Canadian Decoration (1964), the Jubilee Medal (1978), the Goethe Medal (1983) and the Commander's Cross of the Order of Merit by the Federal Republic of Germany (1986). He has also received numerous research grants, including managing a major research grant of \$275,000 from the Donner Canadian Foundation from 1978 to 1986.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Biographical sketch: Robert Allan Spencer

Shortly after the death of his wife in 2000, Professor Spencer moved to Ottawa to be closer to his children.

Biographical sketch: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer¹

Ruth Margaret Church was born in Montreal on 3 March 1919, the daughter of J. Percy and Margaret Spencer. In 1931 she was stricken with polio and was confined to the Children's Memorial Hospital, followed by a long recuperation at home. She attended the High School for Girls in Montreal and Mount Royal High School for Girls in the Town of Mount Royal. She then attended Royal Victoria College at McGill University where she took her Bachelor of Arts, graduating in 1940. This was followed by a Bachelor of Library Science in 1941.

During World War II, Ms. Church served as a member of the Women's Royal Canadian Naval Service (WRENS) from 2 September 1943 to 19 October 1945. She took basic training at HMCS *Conestoga* in Galt, Ontario, from 2-28 September 1943. She was then transferred to HMCS *Shelburne* in Shelburne, Nova Scotia, where she served as Base Librarian from 28 September 1943 to 18 July 1944. When she was appointed, there were no library facilities; construction on a one-room library began on 18 October 1943 and opened three weeks later on 8 November. Ruth built up the collection with donations from the Canadian Legion, the Royal Bank of Canada, and the Navy League of Canada.

On 29 June 1944, Ms. Church applied for overseas service. In August she shipped out to Liverpool on the Empress of Scotland and ended up in Londonderry, Northern Ireland, where she served as Base Librarian for HMCS *Stadacona* from 19 July 1944 to 31 May 1945. The library served sailors on the Newfoundland-Derry convoy. Early in June 1945, the WREN librarians and their books were shipped on the HMCS *Penetang* to Glasgow. Ms. Church served as Base Librarian for HMCS *Niobe* at Greenock from 1 July to 19 October, 1945, when she was demobilized with the rank of Petty Officer.

Prior to her demobilization, Ms. Church secured entry to the University of London Library School where she did post-graduate work in the field of specialized libraries from October 1945 to February 1946. While in London, she served as an intern at the library of the *Daily Mail*.

Ms. Church held three positions (other than her wartime service) as a professional librarian. From 1941 to 1943 she was Assistant Librarian at the head office of the Bank of Canada in

¹ Sources: Ruth Spencer's curriculum vitae, biographical essay, and information from WREN websites.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Biographical sketch: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Montreal. This library was a sophisticated resource centre. She was the first professional librarian to be hired at Canada House, where she served as Head Librarian from 1946 to 1950.

She constructed, almost from scratch, a library to serve the High Commission staff and members of the public who dropped in. She almost lost her job when she got married to Robert Spencer on 22 June 1948; yet, when she submitted her resignation in April 1950, she was asked to stay on for several weeks until her successor arrived from Ottawa.

Upon her and Robert's return to Toronto, Mrs. Spencer served as librarian for the Canadian Institute of International Affairs form 1950 to 1953. This library was a small but important specialized collection on international relations generally and Canadian foreign policy in particular. She "retired" in August 1953 shortly before her first child, Charles, was born. Two other children followed: Valerie in 1955 and Katherine in 1957. While raising her family, Mrs. Spencer worked part-time at the CIIA and established and maintained the library at St. Clement's School that her daughters attended.

Beginning in 1952, Mrs. Spencer accompanied her husband to the United Kingdom and Europe on vacation, on many of his research trips, and on his sabbaticals that were spent in Freiburg, Bresigau, Göttingen, and Berlin. While there, she learned German. She was an excellent hostess, cook, and gardener, made her own clothes, and read widely.

Mrs. Spencer was a polio survivor and later in life suffered from a number of health issues. In December of 1999 she was transferred from Sunnybrook Hospital in Toronto to the Perley and Rideau Veterans Health Centre in Ottawa, where she died on xxx, 2000.

Biographical sketch: Ralph Flenley²

Ralph Flenley was born in Liverpool England on 2 January 1886. He was educated at the University of Liverpool (MA, 1908) and New College, Oxford University, from which he received a B.Litt in 1910. He immediately began writing; his first two books, published in 1911 and 1916, were Six town chronicles of England, and A calendar of the register of the Queen's Majesty's Council in the dominion and principality of Wales and the Marches of the Same (1535), 1569-1591. In 1913 he was appointed lecturer in history at the University of Manitoba, working under Chester Martin, the first professor of history there. His academic career was interrupted by the First World War, in which he served primarily with the Royal Field Artillery. He was twice mentioned in dispatches, in 1917 and 1918.

² Sources: UTA, A1967-0007/058a(03)Ralph Flenley; A1973-0026/104(50); A2000-0008; and 'People file: Ralph Flenley'.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Biographical sketch: Ralph Flenley

In 1920, on the recommendation of Professor Archibald Hope Young of Trinity College, he was hired by the University of Toronto, with the rank of Associate Professor, where he taught Modern European and Modern German history courses and historiography. He was promoted to the position of full professor in 1927 and in 1952 he succeeded Chester Martin, who had moved to the University of Toronto in 1928 as chair of the Department. Professor Flenley went on leave for the first six months of 1955, retiring on 30 June, with the title of Professor Emeritus. He was succeeded as head by Donald Creighton. Professor Spencer took over Professor Flenley's History 4b course, "Europe since 1815", and became his heir in the sense that he developed courses on German history. Professor Flenley moved back to England where he resided at Summerhill, Parkgate, Cheshire, until his death on 21 March 1969.

Professor Flenley was a prolific author, with at least twelve books and numerous articles to his credit. *Makers of Nineteenth Century Europe*, his first major book after his arrival in Canada (the previous year, his slim *Samuel de Champlain: founder of New France*, had appeared in W. Stewart Wallace's little series of "Canadian Men in Action"), was published in 1927. *Modern Europe and the World* followed in 1931. Of his several books on Germany and modern Europe, the most popular was *Modern German History*, published in 1953. It went through numerous editions and reprints in four languages in the subsequent 20 years. Professor Spencer assumed responsibility, at Professor Flenley's request, for the later revisions of this book, producing new editions in 1964 and 1968. The concluding chapters of the third (1964) edition appeared as *Triumph and catastrophe*, *1939-1945* and *The German phoenix*, *1945-1963*. One of Professor Flenley's last projects was a small book on Anglo-German relations, for which he wrote an unfinished manuscript in 1959-1960.

Professor Flenley also wrote about his adopted country. Before coming to Toronto, he wrote an article about the history of the University of Manitoba. His booklet, *Samuel de Champlain: Founder of New France*, was published in 1925 as part of W. Stewart Wallace's series, Canadian Men of Action. Three years later, his translated and edited edition of François Dollier de Casson's *History of Montreal*, 1640-1672, appeared. *Essays in Canadian history presented to George M. Wrong on his eightieth birthday*, published in 1939, celebrated the long-time head of the Department of History.

-

³ Information provided by Professor Spencer, 2018-01-22.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Scope and content

Fonds

Textual, graphic, publications, sound recordings, moving images, artifacts, 1919-2012, 10.95 m. + 3 oversized folders

This fonds documents the administrative and teaching duties of Robert Spencer, as a Professor Emeritus of History and a specialist in European history, especially German history in the 19th and 20th centuries. They also document his education and his participation in World War II; his extensive international research, publications and speaking engagements; as well as his involvement with professional associations and organizations such as the University of Toronto Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps (COTC), the International Studies Programme and the Graduate Centre for International Studies, Altantik-Brücke, and the Conference on Security and Co-operation in Europe (CSCE). Included is personal correspondence, correspondence with international organizations, government departments, embassies and consulates; lecture notes; manuscripts and addresses.

Also present are two sous-fonds. The first is the personal papers of his wife, Ruth Margaret Church Spencer, who served with the Women's Royal Canadian Naval Service (WRENS) during World War II as a base librarian and afterwards as the first professional librarian at Canada House in London. The second consists of files compiled by Ralph Flenley, a specialist in German history and sometime chair of the Department of History: examination questions, student mark books, and drafts of an unpublished manuscript on Anglo-German relations.

Access: Restricted

File B2010-024/001(04) is restricted for 30 years from last date of file activity.

The student mark books in B2013-0005/021(46) and (47) are subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

All other files are open.

Related accessions:

- Canadian Officers' Training Corps: B1978-1302, B1977-0029, B1993-0045
- Centre for International Studies: A2011-0013 (contains files pertaining to the Centre for International Studies; originally included with donation by Robert Spencer as part of B2010-0024), A1987-0034, A1999-0008, A1995-0007, A1999-0001, B1988-0007
- Department of History: A1990-0023
- International Studies Programme: A2009-0006

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accessions

B1972-0020

Textual, 1962-1972, 0.54 m, 4 boxes

Correspondence, minutes, memoranda, notes, reports, and press clippings documenting the activities of the Faculty of Arts and Science Constituency of the President's Council of the University of Toronto, as assembled by Professor Robert Spencer while a member of the Council. In addition to Council minutes and related material, there are files on several presidential advisory committees, the Advisory Planning Committee of the Board of Governors, the University's Master Plan, the School of Hygiene, tenure (Haist Committee), and the Council's Sub-committee on Resource Planning. Included is material documenting the participation of professors C. B. Macpherson and J.B. Conacher.

B1977-0010

Textual, architectural, cartographic, 1965-1972, 0.94 m., 4 boxes

Correspondence, memoranda, briefs, minutes, posters, architectural plans, maps, and press clippings documenting Spencer's role in various University administrative bodies including: the Board of Governors Property Committee, 1969-1972; the Program Committee of the Commission on University Government, 1969-1970; the President's Council, 1969-1970; the Committee on Accommodations and Facilities, 1969-1972; the Capital Planning Committee, 1971; the Sigmund Samuel Renovation Committee, 1972; Faculty of Arts and Science Library Committee 1967-1969; and the Library Council Executive Committee 1965-1969. Also includes records of committees relating to stack access issue to the new Robarts Library (the Heyworth Committee), 1971-1972, and to the use of the Sigmund Samuel Library 1970-1972.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

B2010-0024

Textual, graphic, 1930-2009, 3.64 m., 28 boxes

Personal records of Robert Spencer, Professor Emeritus of History and a specialist in European history (19th and 20th centuries) that document his administrative and teaching duties at the University of Toronto, his research, writings and editing, and addresses, and his involvement with professional associations and organizations such as the COTC (University of Toronto), and the U of T International Studies Programmes, Atlantik-Bruecke, the Conference on Security and Co-operation in Europe (CSCE), the federal government, and German diplomatic bodies and institutions.

Number Notes: There are no boxes 4, 5 and 6 in B2010-0024; these have been removed and accessioned as A2011-0013.

B2013-0005

Textual, graphic, publications, sound recordings, moving images, artifacts, 1919-2012, 7.31 m., 17 boxes + 3 folders

Further personal records of Robert Spencer, Professor Emeritus of History, documenting his education, his military service during World War II; his post-war studies at Trinity College and the University of Oxford; his administrative duties at the University of Toronto, his editorial work, and his extensive travels as a researcher and speaker. Also present are two sous-fonds. The first is the personal papers of his wife, Ruth Margaret Church Spencer who served with the Women's Royal Canadian Naval Service (WRENS) during World War II as a base librarian and afterwards as the first professional librarian at Canada House in London. Includes correspondence, certificates, addresses, diaries, photographs, reports, maps, interviews, and memorabilia. The second consists of files compiled by Ralph Flenley, Professor Emeritus of History: examination questions, student mark books, and drafts of an unpublished manuscript on Anglo-German relations.

The arrangement of this accession closely follows the file listing provided by Professor Spencer, with some rearrangement and addition of information, as deemed necessary.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 1: Robert Allan Spencer

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Textual, graphic, publications, artifacts, 1920-2012, 1.18 metres

This series contains material relating to Professor Spencer's birth, childhood and later birthdays; childhood stories, plays, and poems; reunions and other post-graduate activities at McGill University and the University of Oxford; honours received; and files relating to the residences that he had owned. Also present are copies of his curriculum vitae, security documents regarding the Department of External Affairs, and material reflecting his long association with the Canadian military in the form of Remembrance Day ceremonies and VE-Day and other celebrations related to World War II.

The files are grouped broadly by type of activity.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/001(01)	Curriculum vitae	1985, 1991
B2010-0024/001(02)	Research agreement/security clearance documents –	
	Department of External Affairs	1983-1984
B2013-0005/001(01)	Baptismal certificate	1920
B2013-0005/001(02)	Birthday. 65 th . Cards	1985
B2013-0005/001(03)	Birthday. 80 th . Certificates and cards	2000
B2013-0005/001(04)	Birthday. 85 th . Cards	2005
B2013-0005/001(05) - (07)	Birthday. 90 th . Cards, certificates, correspondence,	
	reception	2010
B2013-0005/001(08)	Lambert, H.G.C. Marsh. "Timothy the teddy bear", with	
	'Colin' pencilled on it; also "Probably first original	
	interpretation".	[192-]
B2013-0005/001(09)	Childhood story and poem; program for a play, "The	[192
	diamond jubilee"	1935?]
B2013-0005/001(10)	Account book of "Spencer Bros." [Colin and Robert	1932-1935
	Spencer]	
B2013-0005/001(11)	Childhood correspondence, 1926, 1935, 1939	1926-1939
B2013-0005/001(12)	Douglas Methodist School and Dominion-Douglas United	
	Church, 1922-1941, 2002	1922-2002
B2013-0005/001(13)	McGill University. Class of 1941 reunions, 1956, 1991,	
	1996; 'McGill on the Hill', 2004	1991-2004
B2013-0005/001(14)	Invitations: 'Their Majesties' afternoon party, Buckingham	
	Palace, Thursday, 8 July, 1948'; reception by the	
	Lieutenant-Governor of Ontario [Lincoln Alexander]	
	23 October 1986	1948, 1986

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/001(15) - (16)	St. John's College, Oxford University	1950-1982
B2013-0005/001(16)	St. John's Brethren	1955-1975
B2013-0005/001(18)	Oxford University Society	1989-2000
B2013-0005/001(19)	St. Antony's College, Oxford, 1977, 1981-1987, 1993-1999	1977-1999
B2013-0005/001(20)	Honours. NATO medal, 1974	1974
B2013-0005/001(21)	Honours. Queen Elizabeth Silver Jubilee Medal, 1977	1977
B2013-0005/001(22) - (23)	Honours. Goethe Medal, 22 March 1983	1982-1983
B2013-0005/001(24) - (25)	Honours. Order of Merit, April 1986	1986
B2013-0005/001(26)	Honours. Trinity College. Honorary Fellowship, 9 Sept 1998	1998
B2013-0005/001(27)	Honours. Trinity College. Honorary Fellowship, 9 Sept 1998.	
	Research re undergraduate International Relations	
	programme at Trinity College and the awarding of	
	honorary fellowships	1997-1998
B2013-0005/001(28)	Residences. 228 Cottingham Street. Sale of, 1956	1956
B2013-0005/001(29)	Residences. 52 Oriole Gardens. Mortgage	1962-1977
B2013-0005/001(30)	Residences. 52 Oriole Gardens. Renovations	1965-1985
B2013-0005/001(31)	Residences. 52 Oriole Gardens. Planning of move from	2000-2002
B2013-0005/001(32)	Residences. 52 Oriole Gardens. Disposal of library	2001-2002
B2013-0005/001(33) - (34)	Residences. 52 Oriole Gardens. Sale of	2001-2002
B2013-0005/001(35)	Residences. Move to Ottawa, January-February 2002	2002
B2013-0005/001(36)	Pets. Fanny (dog)	1971-1986
B2013-0005/001(37)	Pets. Emma (cat)	1989-2000
B2013-0005/001(38)	Berlin Wall. Installation of a section of it at the Conference	
	Centre in Ottawa, 1992. Includes 3 photoprints of Prime	
	Minister Brian Mulroney and Hugh Segal at the official	
	unveiling of the plaques.	1991-1992
B2013-0005/001(39)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945.	
	Includes small commemorative flag	1994-1995
B2013-0005/001(40)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945".	
	'The tulip tribute' [poster removed to B2013-0005/003(02)]	1995
B2013-0005/001(41)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945".	
	Press coverage	1995
B2013-0005/002(01) - (02)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent". D-Day and the	
	Normandy campaign. 50 th anniversary, 1994; programmes,	
	articles, booklets, notices, press coverage	1982-1998
B2013-0005/004(04)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945":	
	D-Day and the Normandy campaign. 50 th anniversary. Poster	1994

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/003(01)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent": V-E Day, 1995.	
	Press coverage (oversized)	1994-1995
B2013-0005/003(02)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945".	
	Programme – "The war ends"; Posters (2)	1995
B2013-0005/003(03)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent": D-Day and the	
	Normandy campaign. 60 th anniversary, 2004; press coverage	
	(oversized)	2004
B2013-0005/002(04)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945":	
	Liberation of the Netherlands. 50 th anniversary, 1995.	1995
B2013-0005/003(04)	"Canada remembers/ Le Canada se souvent, 1939-1945":	
	Liberation of the Netherlands. 50 th anniversary, 1995.	
	'Liberation issue' of <i>De Nederlandse Courant</i>	1995
B2013-0005/002(05)	D-Day and the Battle of Normandy. 65 th anniversary	2009
B2013-0005/002(06)	Canada Normandy Project	1999
B2013-0005/002(07)	VE-Day. 60 th anniversary celebrations	2005
B2013-0005/003(05)	VE-Day. 60 th anniversary celebrations. Press coverage	
	(oversized)	2004-2005
B2013-0005/002(08)	'The year of the veteran, 2005'	2005
B2013-0005/002(09)	VE-Day 65 th anniversary celebrations	2010
B2013-0005/002(10)	Dieppe raid, 1942. Programmes, articles, press coverage	1994-2012
B2013-0005/003(06)	Dieppe raid. Press clippings re CBC series, "Dieppe"	1993
B2013-0005/002(11)	Battles of the Somme and Beaumont-Hamel. 90 th anniversary	2006
B2013-0005/002(12)	Vimy Ridge and Beaumont-Hamel. National historic site	
	designation	1997
B2013-0005/002(13)	90 th anniversary of the Battle of Vimy Ridge	2007
B2013-0005/003(07)	90 th anniversary of the Battle of Vimy Ridge. Press coverage	
	(oversized)	2007
	'End of an Era' memorial service (Canada's last World War I	
B2013-0005/002(14)	veteran), 2010-04-09	2010
B2013-0005/002(15)	Remembrance Day ceremonies. Programmes	2000-2012
B2013-0005/004 (04)	Remembrance Day ceremonies. Poster	1999
B2013-0005/002(16)	Remembrance Day ceremonies. Press coverage	1997-2012
B2013-0005/003(06)	"In Flander's Fields". Press clippings (oversized)	2005

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 2: Travel

Textual, graphic, publications, cartographic, artifacts, 1946-2011, 2.82 metres

This series documents Professor Spencer's travels, both for pleasure and for academic and other professional purposes. The first of his trips documented here is to New York City in 1946; the last is to Europe in 2011.

The files contain an assortment of flight information, correspondence, itineraries, invitations, notes, postcards, diaries and reports (indicated below where they exist), programmes for a wide variety of events, menus, tickets, passenger lists, booklets, maps, photographs, press clippings, and other memorabilia. The arrangement is chronological by trip. Beginning in April, 1977 and continuing while he was director until his retirement in 1986, a lot of Professor Spencer's travel was done as an extension of the work of the Centre for International Studies. For the first of these trips, he wrote a detailed report of his activities. The often extensive correspondence in these files ranges from that with Canadian government, consular, and military officials to military officials at NATO and elsewhere in Europe and England, to academic and government personnel in Western Europe. Included are files on Professor Spencer's involvement with the Atlantic Council of Canada, the Committee on Atlantic Studies, and the Canadian Studies Association.

Some of the folders in this series contain correspondence, postcards, reports, and other items that are well outside the dates of the activities being described.

The photoprints, postcards, and artifacts (pin buttons) have been retained in the relevant files. Files containing receipts only (such as transportation, car rentals, luggage, and accommodation) were not kept and the retention of such material in other files is selective. Fax paper, where present, has been photocopied and the original faxes, most of which had deteriorated badly, have been destroyed.

Additional information about some of these trips can be found in Series 7: Correspondence.

For an itemized listing of this series, see Appendix 1: Series 2: Travel

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B2013-0005/002(17) - (45)	1946-1963
B2013-0005/005	1963-1973
B2013-0005/006	1973-1985
B2013-0005/007	1985-1990
B2013-0005/008	1990-1997
B2013-0005/009(01) - (27)	1998-2011

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 3: Education

Textual, graphic, 1926-1997 (bulk, 1926-1950), 0.25 metres

Robert Spencer received his elementary, high school, and undergraduate education in Montreal, at Kensington School, the High School of Montreal, and McGill University respectively. The files relating to these stages of Professor Spencer's education contain correspondence, report cards and certificates, term papers, programmes for student dinners and graduation ceremonies, short stories, student newspapers and yearbooks, flyers and other material relating to student organizations, and social activities.

The basic arrangement is by the institutions that Professor Spencer attended, with some files on teacher training during and after his undergraduate years at McGill.

Professor Spencer was on military service in Europe from 1942 to 1946. Once back in Canada, he decided to undertake post-graduate work in history. C.P. Stacey, Director of the Historical Section of the General Staff at Canadian Military Headquarters in London, England, for which Spencer had been working since the beginning of 1946 under the direction of Eric Harrison, could not find funds to assist him. Harrison, who in civil life was a professor of history at Queen's University in Kingston, Ontario, supported Spencer's applications for scholarships; he was successful in getting the James C. Cumming Fellowship from Trinity College in the University of Toronto. From 1946 to 1950, he also received 'university training" funds from the Department of Veterans Affairs. Spencer spent a year (1946-1947) at the U of T, studying under Professors Ralph Flenley and G.P. de T. Glazebrook and reading widely. His MA thesis, "History of the Fifteenth Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian Artillery, 1941-1945", was essentially the study he had written while with the Canadian Forces in the Netherlands in 1945; 1,000 copies of which had been printed by Elsevier in Amsterdam.

Following his graduation from the University of Toronto, Spencer applied to study modern history at Oxford University and was accepted by St. John's College. He received funding from McGill University (Moyse Travelling Fellowship worth \$350), the Imperial Order of the Daughters of the Empire (Overseas Scholarship, \$800), and part (£30) of a scholarship from the British Council. In September, 1947 he sailed on the Queen Mary to Southampton. He studied under W. Norton Medlicott and A.J.P. Taylor, receiving his B.Litt in 1950. He was then accepted to do a Doctor of Philosophy,

The files relating to his graduate studies contain correspondence, official documents, essays, programmes, flyers, press clippings, booklets relating to Oxford, St. John's College, and the Bodleian Library, greeting cards and other souvenirs of his time at Oxford.

For a detailed listing of this series, see Appendix 2: Series 3: Education.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 3: Education

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B2013-0005/009(28) – (57)	1926-1997
B2013-0005/010(01) - (33)	1941-1989

Series 4: University of Toronto: Administration

Textual, 1947-1996, 2.05 metres

This series contains some administrative files relating to Spencer's tenure as a Professor of History and director of the Centre for International Studies. Included are materials on the School of Graduate Studies reviews of the Centre in 1980-81 and 1985-86, the attempt to close the Centre in 1986, and lectures sponsored by the Centre. The series is divided into three subseries: University of Toronto; Department of History; Centre of International Studies; and the Canadian Institute of International Affairs.

The files contain a range of material, including correspondence, minutes of meetings, memoranda, notes, flyers, reports, addresses, conference programmes, and press clippings. The arrangement is generally chronological within each area of activity.

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B1972-0020/001 - /004	1962-1972
B1977-0010/001 - /004	1965-1972
B2010-0024/001(03) - (20)	1958-1991
B2010-0024/002	1963-1977
B2010-0024/003(01) - (10)	1968-1996
B2013-0005/010(34) - (54)	1947-1987
B2013-0005/011(01) - (29)	1952-1989

Series 5: Military service, World War II and after

Textual, graphic, publications, 1940-2010 [bulk, 1940-1950], 0.23 m.

This series contains the official documents, with related correspondence, regarding Professor Spencer's military service during World War II. Included here are his files relating to writing the history of his regiment, Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian Artillery, a revised version of which was submitted as his Masters of Arts thesis at the University of Toronto.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 5: Military service, World War II and after

While in the military, Professor Spencer maintained a voluminous correspondence with family, friends, his future wife, and other individuals. It is filed with Series 7: Correspondence. For his involvement with the University of Toronto Contingent of the Canadian Officers' Training Corps, see Series 6.

For a detailed listing of this series, see Appendix 4: Series 5.

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B2013-0005/003(10) - (11)	1943-1945
B2013-0005/011(30) - (63)	1940-2010
B2013-0005/012	[194-]
B2013-0005/013(01) - (10)	1944-1990

Series 6: Canada. Canadian Officers' Training Corps, University of Toronto Contingent

Textual, graphic, 1940-2008, 0.54 metres

This series consists of the financial and administrative records of the Board of Trustees, including photographs of special events. It also includes documentation of a project to publish the history of the COTC that was never completed. Spencer subsequently wrote his own history of the COTC, the notes and correspondence of which are included under Series x: Publications.

For a listing of the contents of this series, see: Appendix 5, Series 6: Canadian Officers' Training Corps, University of Toronto Contingent.

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B2010-0024/003(11) - (20)	1950-1967
B2010-0024/007(01) - (06)	1968-1998
B2010-0024/008(01) - (12)	1958-2000
B2010-0024/009(01) - (02)	1940-1999
B2010-0024/018(10) - (11)	1977-2000
B2010-0024/026(01) - (16)	1995-2000
B2010-0024/001P(01) - (11)	1940
B2010-0024/002P(01) - (02)	1964, 1977
B2013-0005/014(11) - (27)	1968-2012
B2013-0005/001F	2008

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 7: Atlantik-Brücke

Textual, 1983-2008, 0.20 metres

Established in 1952 on the initiative of the Hamburg Jewish banker, Erich M. Warburg, the purpose of Atlantik-Brücke (Atlantic Bridge) was to strengthen ties between United States and the Federal Republic of Germany in the post-World War II years. Canada developed its own branch in the 1980s, in an initiative led by Professor Spencer and others. It sponsored annual conferences, alternately between Canada and Germany, which were attended by politicians, officials, business and professional people, journalists, and academics.

The files contain administrative matters (including correspondence with Allan J. MacEachen, Canadian co-chair from 1989-2003), and the preparations for and proceedings of successive meetings. They are arranged chronologically by name of conference.

Accession No.	/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024	/009	(03)	Administration files and contacts	1983-1997
B2010-0024	/009	(04)	Schwabisch-Gmünd conference, 12-14 October	1989
B2010-0024	/009	(05)	Ottawa conference, 11-13 October	1990
B2010-0024	/009	(06)	'NATO remains the best basis: Canada's policy	1991
			after end of east-west conflict' – translation of text	
			for Atlantik-Brücke files	
B2010-0024	/009	(07)	Postdam conference, 7-9 October	1991
B2010-0024	/009	(08)	Montreal conference, 24-26 January	1993
B2010-0024	/009	(09)	Frieberg & Saxony conference, 3-5 October	1993
B2010-0024	/009	(10)	Kempfenshausen conference, 29-31 October	1995
B2010-0024	/009	(11)	Sidney, N.S. conference, 6-8 October	1996
B2010-0024	/009	(12)	Berlin conference, 7-9 September	1997
B2010-0024	/009	(13)	Cambridge, ON conference, 23-25 October	1998
B2010-0024	/010	(01)	Frieberg & Saxony conference, 11-13 July	1999
B2010-0024	/010	(02)	Lake Louise conference, 24-26 September	2000
B2010-0024	/010	(03)	Feldaping, Bavaria conference, 26-28 October	2001
B2010-0024	/010	(04)	Montebello conference, 18-20 October	2002
B2010-0024	/010	(05)	Wiesenberg conference, 17-19 October	2003
B2010-0024	/010	(06)	Banff conference, 15-17 October	2004
B2010-0024	/010	(07)	Glashütten conference, 14-16 October	2005
B2010-0024	/010	(08)	Niagara-on-the-lake conference, 20-22 October	2006
B2010-0024	/010	(09)	Whistler conference, 7-9 November	2008

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 8: Correspondence

Textual, graphic, 1941-2010, 1.23 metres

The letters at the beginning of this series (in accession B2013-0005) consist of Spencer's letters home while on military training and active duty (1941-1946), beginning with letters sent from Canada (June 1941 – March 1943) and then from overseas (June 1943 – July 1946). Spencer began numbering his letters home on 28 February 1943 when he was about to be stationed at Camp Debert, Nova Scotia. Between then and 23 March 1945 he wrote at least 312 letters home; then started, but did not maintain, a new numbering system.

These are followed by various family letters, including some sent by Spencer (1943-1947), letters to and from third parties, letters to and from his parents between 1946 and 1950, and letters (1946-1948) between Robert and Ruth Church whom he married on 22 June 1948. Bob's letters to Ruth were always mailed to the Office of the High Commissioner at Canada House where she worked. The family correspondence, which included some from Robert's parents (his father, Charles Allan, died on 2 August 1972), his brothers (Colin and Wilson), and later his and Ruth's children (Charles, Valerie, and Katherine) continues until 2010. From the mid-1990s, there are no letters from Ruth.

The arrangement in this section of correspondence is grouped by correspondents but is largely chronological. Fax paper has been photocopied and the original faxes have been destroyed.

The correspondence in accession B2010-0024 relates mostly to professional, not family, matters. It includes Professor Spencer's ongoing correspondence and dealings with various government departments, embassies, consulates, international, national and local organizations other than the COTC and Atlantik-Brücke. For more information, also see Series 9, which includes information on Spencer's extensive roster of speaking engagements, and Series 11, which documents his attendance at various conferences, seminars, roundtables and panel discussions. The arrangement for this section is alphabetical by organization.

Included with the letters are numerous postcards and a few photoprints.

For a listing of the contents of this series, see: Appendix 6, Series 8: Correspondence

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B2010-0024/010(10) - (14)	1959-1997
B2010-0024/011	1964-2004
B2010-0024/012	1972-2000
B2013-0005/0014(29) - (39)	1941-1944
B2013-0005/015	1944-1953
B2013-0005/016(01) - (48)	1954-2010

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 9: Research projects

Textual, 1956-1996, 0.16 metres

This series contains files on research leave grants, research notes and correspondence relating to three separate research projects which were never completed, but led to talks and papers written by Professor Spencer over his career. 'Deutsche Bund: German confederation, 1815-1866' was a project in German history begun in 1959. It led to several papers [see: 1962 (B2010-0024/013(17); 1967 (B2010-0024/021(24)-(25); and 1970 (B2010-0024/022(02)]. 'Evolution of the Social Democratic Party of Germany: Foreign policy before and after the Godesburg Programme, 1958-1960', was an uncompleted project begun in 1983. 'Canada and the Federal Republic of Germany' was a projected book length study.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/016(49)	Research leave grants : ineligible applications	1956-1959
B2013-0005/016(50)	Canada Council. Research leave grants : 'German	
	confederation, 1816-1866'	1958-1961
B2013-0005/016(51)	Canada Council. Research leave grants : 'German	
	confederation (1816-1866) as a political structure'	1966-1973
B2013-0005/016(52)	Humanities Research Council of Canada. Canada Council	
	short term grants, 1956-1957, 1965-1958	1956-1968
B2010-0024/023(16) - (19)	Deutsche Bund – German Confederation:	1959-1973
	correspondence, notes, background materials	
B2010-0024/027(02)	Deutsche Bund – German Confederation: research notes	
	– illustrations; "1871 Fragen an die deutsche	n.d.
	Geschichte"	
B2010-0024/027(03)	Deutsche Bund – German Confederation: research notes	
	– PRO notes, etc.	n.d.
B2010-0024/027(04)	Deutsche Bund – German Confederation: research notes	
	– Microfilm key	n.d.
B2010-0024/028(27)	Deutsche Bund – German Confederation: von Aretin thesis	
	(partial) and mimeographed list	[196-]
B2010-0024/028(28)	Deutsche Bund – German Confederation: draft of paper	
	by Wolf D. Gruner; note	1975
B2010-0024/023(20) - (23)	'Evolution of the Social Democratic Party': SPD Foreign	
	Policy before and after the Goldsberg Programme'.	
	Research proposal for sabbatical	[1983-]
B2010-0024/024(01)-(04)	'Canada and the Federal Republic of Germany': research	
	notes, correspondence, background materials	[1992-1994]
B2010-0024/028(26)	'Canada and the Federal Republic of Germany':	
	List of 1949 photocopies	1996

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 10: Manuscripts and publications

Textual, publications, sound recordings, 1878-2009 [bulk, 1938-2009], 1.24 metres

This series documents the activities relating to the Professor Spencer's writings, including correspondence, draft of manuscripts, offprints, and reviews, arranged in chronological order by date of publication. At the end of this series are files on a number of uncompleted books, for which research notes and partial manuscripts exist. Research notes have been selectively retained, primarily where there is attached correspondence regarding and notes on photocopied material.

Professor Spencer did research and some writing for three books that were never published. For *The SPD Godesburg Program, 1959*, the research files included photocopies of issues of *News from Germany* (October 1959 through 1960), many documents from the Archiv der Sozialen Demokartie and other archives in Germany, and hundreds of press clipping from the German press between 1958 and 1961. Photocopies of the newsletters and the press clippings from German archives and other sources have not been kept. For the archival sources, only the covering lists for photocopies have been retained. Published material with annotations and/or with attached notes, correspondence, and bibliographic cards have also been kept. Accompanying them are two audiotapes of interviews done in May of 1983 with Sigmund Miller, Stefan Thomas and Willie Brandt.

For the second proposed book, *Deutsche Bund*, 1815-1866, a small sampling of material with covering notes from German and Austrian archives has been kept, along with notes on $5'' \times 8''$ file cards, and bibliographic cards.

The third project was Professor Spencer's uncompleted PhD thesis, the working title of which was 'Great Britain and Egypt, 1878-1885'. The research files consist of a small selection of British *Blue Books* for the years 1878-1882. Photocopied material from Foreign Office records was discarded, though the references were kept.

Accession/Box(file)	Dates
B2010-0024/013	1939-1962
B2010-0024/014	1963-1985
B2010-0024/015	1984
B2010-0024/016	1983-1990
B2010-0024/017	1986-1996
B2010-0024/018	1996-2009
B2013-0005/017(01) -(20)	1878-1985
B2013-0005/018	n.d.
B2013-0005/019	n.d.
B2013-0005/01S - 02S	1983

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 11: University of Toronto: lectures and course materials

Textual, 1930-1986, 0.20 metres

This series documents some of the courses Professor Spencer taught in history at the undergraduate and graduate levels, including courses offered to architecture, engineering, and forestry students.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/019(09)	Maps and map assignments	[1930-1939]
B2013-0005/017(20)	Lectures given to architecture, engineering, and forestry	
	students	1958-1960
B2010-0024/019(10) - (11)	HIS222/241, Europe in the 19 th & 20 th Centuries. Lecture	
	texts, syllabi, reading lists	1967-1977
B2010-0024/019(12)	INM235, Interdisciplinary Study of German Culture.	
	Correspondence	1974-1975
B2010-0024/019(13)	HIS242S, Europe in the 19 th & 20 th Centuries. Lecture texts	1973-1976
B2010-0024/020(01) - (03)	HIS317, Germany in the 19 th & 20 th Centuries: the Belated	
	Nation. Lecture notes	1974-1986
B2010-0024/020(04)	Europe since the Renaissance, 1500-: lecture texts	n.d.
B2010-0024/020(05)	HIS4J, 4W, 4C9, 448, The German Question in Europe.	
	Correspondence, lecture notes	[1962-1971]
B2010-0024/020(06)	HIS415, The Division of Germany, 1941-1972. Syllabus,	
	reading lists, exam questions	1983-1986
B2010-0024/020(07)	HIS4B, Europe since 1850. Exam questions	1957-1958
B2010-0024/020(08)	Graduate examination from various graduate courses on	
	Europe	1956-1982
B2010-0024/020(09)	PhD comprehensive on International Relations	1982
B2010-0024/020(10)	HIS1015, HIS 1067, The Third Reich	1963-1986
B2010-0024/020(11)	HIS1275 & HIS1276, Combined courses on the Third Reich	1971-1986
B2010-0024/020(12)	HIS1277, The Foreign Policy of Divided Europe. Schedules,	
	correspondence, bibliographies	1980-1986

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 12: Radio and television

Textual, 1956-1994, 0.14 metres

This series contains the texts of Spencer's CBC radio broadcasts from Canada and Germany, his radio documentaries and his television performances, and the related correspondence. Also included are files of correspondence and notes re television appearances on CTV's "Canada AM" program and on radio stations in Toronto, Ottawa, and Vancouver (1983-1991).

Accession no./box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/018(16)	CBC Radio talks	1956
B2010-0024/018(17)	'France: the making of a Crisis', CBC Radio documentary, aired	1958
	9 July 1958	
B2010-0024/018(18) - (20)	CBC Radio talks	1959-1962
B2010-0024/018(21)	'The struggle for Berlin', CBC Radio documentary, aired 16	1962
	December 1962	
B2010-0024/018(22) - (25)	CBC Radio talks	1963-1967
B2010-0024/019(01)	CBC Interview with Willy Brandt, Vice-Chancellor & Foreign	
	Minister, aired 8 April 1969	1969
B2010-0024/019(02) - (07)	CBC Radio talks	1969-1984
B2010-0024/019(08)	CBC Newsworld appearances	1990-1994
B2013-0005/017(21)	Miscellaneous radio broadcasts, Ottawa, Toronto, Vancouver	1983-1991
B2013-0005/017(22)	CTV "Canada AM"	1985-1990

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 13: Addresses

Textual, 1950-2002, 0.33 metres

This series contains files on addresses delivered by Professor Spencer at various educational institutions (including the University of Toronto), to the public meetings and groups, and to government and professional groups. Included is covering correspondence, course material, notes, drafts of addresses, programmes and associated conference material. The addresses noted as being with the Department of History at the University of Toronto were not departmental lectures but public addresses given in the Department. The arrangement is chronological.

For a detailed listing of this series, see Appendix 7, Series 13: Addresses

Accession No./box(file)	Dates
B2010-0024/021	1950-1969
B2010-0024/022	1969-1994
B2010-0024/023	1951-2002
B2013-0005/003(13)	1967-1968

Series 14: Conferences, seminars, roundtables

Textual, 1967-2005, 0.20 metres

This series consists of files on conferences, seminars, roundtables, and panel discussions that Robert Spencer attended, was due to attend but had to cancel, or participated in, but at which did not give formal presentations. See Series 13 for documents relating to his formal addresses, talks and speeches.

The arrangement of this series is chronological.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/028(30)	Bellagio conference, 24-29.07.1980 : Bellagio, Italy	1980
B2010-0024/027(06)	International Studies Association. Convention (21st: 1980 : Los	
	Angeles)	1980
B2010-0024/024(21)	'International Independence & Domestic Crisis: The Intersection	
	of International & Comparative Politics' European Politics Group	1981
B2010-0024/024(22)	'Canada and the North Atlantic Alliance', Queen's University	
	Conference, Kingston (6-8 May 1982)	1982
B2010-0024/024(23)	'Community in Europe after 25 Years' Queen's University	
	Conference, Kingston (16-18 Dec 1982)	1982

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 14: Conferences, seminars, roundtables

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/024(24)	'Deterrence in the 1980s: What is the Future?', York University	
	Conference, 26-27 Apr 1984	1984
B2010-0024/024(25)	'Canadian Seminar on Foreign Intelligence', York University,	
	8-9 June 1984	1984
B2010-0024/024(20)	'Canada-Arab Relation', University of Calgary Conference,	
	22-24 June 1984	1984
B2010-0024/024(26)	Polish Canadian Roundtable, CIIA, Toronto, 5-7 Sep 1984	1984
B2010-0024/024(27)	'Controlling War: Aspects of Restraint in the 20th Century' RMC	
	Conference, 20-23 Mar 1985	1985
B2010-0024/025(01)	'Doing Business with Europe after the Canada/US Trade Deal',	
	Canadian Council for European Affairs (CCEA), Montreal,	
	4-5 Dec 1987	1987
B2010-0024/025(02)	'The Cold War and Defence', RMC Symposium, Kingston (24-25	
	Mar 1988	1988
B2010-0024/025(03)	'Canadian Foreign Policy: Preparing for the 21st Century', CIIA,	
, , ,	Ottawa, 25-27 Mar 1988	1988
B2010-0024/025(04)	'Doing Business with Europe in a Changing World', Canada	
, ,	Council for European Affairs, Toronto, 1-2 Dec 1988	1988
B2010-0024/025(05)	'The Vietnam War as History', Royal Military College History	
, , ,	Symposium, 16-17 March 1989	1989
B2010-0024/025(06)	'Nuclear Strategy in the 90s', CISS Seminar, Toronto, 4 May 1989	
, , ,		1989
B2010-0024/025(07)	'Go Spy the Land', 16 th Military History Symposium, RMC,	
	Kingston (15-16 Mar 1990)	1990
B2010-0024/025(08)	'Global Security & North American, European & Japanese	
, ,	Interdependence', Knocke Conference, 15-23 June 1990	1990
B2010-0024/025(09)	'Future Tasks of the Atlantic Alliance', Deutsche Atlantische	
, , ,	Gesellschaft (22-24 Feb 1991)	1991
B2010-0024/025(10)	German-Canadian Seminar, Dresen, Munich, Bonn (9-14 June	
, , ,	1991)	1991
B2010-0024/025(11)	'Evangelische Akademie' Locum (23-25 Oct 1992)	1992
B2010-0024/025(12)	'The NATO Public Opinion Seminar', Brussels (30 Jan 1995)	1995
B2010-0024/025(13)	'Water in Canadian Culture: Reality and Metaphor', Italian	
, , , -,	Association of Canadian Studies, Siena (6-9 Nov 1996)	1996
B2010-0024/025(14)	Canadian-German Roundtable, Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung,	
, (- /	Ottawa (23-25 Oct 1997)	1997
B2010-0024/025(15)	'Western European Union's Transatlantic Forum on The Future	
, ()	Role of the WEU' (17 Apr 1997)	1997
	1 c (17 / 1557)	133,

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 14: Conferences, seminars, roundtables

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/025(15)	'Internationalism & Retirement in Canadian Foreign & Security	
	Policy', CNC-IISS Conference, Toronto (24-25 Apr 1998)	1998
B2010-0024/025(17)	'Security and Defence Forum' DND, Ottawa (28-29 Apr 1999)	
		1999
B2010-0024/025(18)	'Securing Peace: NATO's Role in Crisis Management and Conflict	
	Resolution', Brussels (16 Oct 2003)	2003
B2010-0024/025(19)	Council on Transatlantic Relations (30 Nov – Dec 1, 2005)	2005

Series 15: Professional associations and organizations

Textual, 1951-2010, 0.35 m.

This series contains correspondence, invitations, programmes, and associated material relating to professional associations and organizations that Professor Spencer belonged to or was in contact with that are not included in the other series. There are numerous files on the Canadian Institute of International Affairs, including correspondence with its director, John W. Holmes; minutes of meetings of the library committee and of the journal advisory (from 1970 the *International Journal*) committee, which oversaw the publication of *International Journal*. Elsewhere, there are assessments of manuscripts for grant applications and/or for publishers. Other files document Professor Spencer's involvement with the Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE) for twenty years beginning in 1970. Also documented are three of the International Congress of Historical Sciences conferences that he attended between 1960 and 1975.

Professor Spencer volunteered with a number of organizations, including the Bloor Street United Church in Toronto, where he served as an elder for many years, and the Canadian War Museum in Ottawa.

The arrangement is alphabetically by name of group. The files contain a range of materials, including correspondence, notes, memoranda, notes, minutes of meetings, reports, some drafts of manuscripts (especially for the Canadian Institute of International Affairs), flyers, brochures, newsletters and press clippings. Conference files may contain correspondence, programmes, invitations to events, and proceedings.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 15: Professional associations and organizations

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/027(07)	American Institute for Contemporary German Studies	1987-1995
B2013-0005/017(23)	Bloor Street United Church, Toronto	1970-1986
B2013-0005/017(24)	Canadian Historical Association, 1951-1965, 1972	1951-1972
B2013-0005/017(25)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. Accommodation	1973-1983
B2013-0005/017(26)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs (CIIA).	
	Correspondence, memoranda, notes, minutes of meetings	
	of Library Committee	1966-1980
B2013-0005/017(27) - (28)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. National	
	Research Committee. Minutes of meetings; reports of the	1963-1973,
	Sub-committee on Canada in World Affairs	1981
B2013-0005/017(29) - (30)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. Correspond-	
	ence, programmes, minutes of meetings, newsletters	1988-2000
B2013-0005/017(31)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. Journal Advisory	
	Committee [for International Journal]. Editorial guidelines	[196-]
B2013-0005/017(32) - (41)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. Journal	
	Advisory/ International Journal Committee. Planning and	
	correspondence	1962-1984
B2013-0005/020(01)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. Journal Advisory	
	/International Journal Committee. Farewell as co-editor	1982, 1984
B2013-0005/020(02)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. International	
	Journal, post-1984	1988-1995
B2013-0005/020(03)	Canadian Institute of International Affairs. International	
	Journal. Marion McGee's retirement, 21 January 1995	1995
B2013-0005/020(04)	Canadian War Museum (general)	1999-2010
B2013-0005/020(05)	Canadian War Museum. Dean Oliver	2003-2008
B2013-0005/020(06)	Canadian War Museum. Tim Cook	2003-2009
B2013-0005/020(07)	Canadian War Museum. CBC series – 'The Valour and the	
	Horror' controversy	1992-1998
B2013-0005/020(08) - (09)	Canadian War Museum. Volunteering	2002-2006
B2013-0005/020(10)	Canadian War Museum. Library: Jane Naisbitt, librarian	2005-2007
B2013-0005/020(11)	Canadian War Museum. Donation of weapons, 2000	1979-2001
B2013-0005/020(12)	Canadian War Museum. Oral history project (interviewed)	1999-2000
B2013-0005/018(13)	Canadian War Museum. Holocaust controversy	1997-1998
B2010-0024/027(08)	Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).	
	Papers by Robert W. Reford	1970-1977
B2010-0024/028(24)	Meeting of the Helsinki Group, University of Toronto, re	
	the Belgrade Conference [re the Helsinki Accords], 1977	1977

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Series 15: Professional associations and organizations

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/027(09)	Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).	
	Academic seminar on the CSCE, 1980-06-16	1980
B2010-0024/027(10)	Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).	
	Correspondence, communique; paper, 'Europe before	1980
	Madrid"	
B2010-0024/027(11)	Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).	
	Correspondence, memos	1985-1986
B2010-0024/027(12)	Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).	
	Vienna meetings. Correspondence, minutes, memoranda	1987-1989
B2010-0024/027(13)	Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE).	
	Meetings. Correspondence, minutes, reports	1989-1991
B2013-0005/020(14)	Goethe Institute. Correspondence re lectures by Richard	
	Rosenthal	1972
B2013-0005/020(15)	International Congress of Historical Sciences (XI: 1960:	
	Stockholm)	1960
B2013-0005/020(16)	International Congress of Historical Sciences (XII: 1964:	
	Vienna)	1964-1965
B2013-0005/020(17)	International Congress of Historical Sciences (XIV: 1975:	
	San Francisco)	1975-1976
B2013-0005/020(18)	Macmillan Company. Assessment of manuscript for Free	
	Press imprint	1988
B2013-0005/020(19)	Social Science Research Council of Canada. Assessment of	
	manuscripts	1976-1977
B2013-0005/020(20)	University of Toronto Press. Editorial Department	1981-1982

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/002(17)	New York City, September 1946	1946
B2013-0005/002(18)	Honeymoon, June-July, 1948	1948
B2013-0005/002(19)	Post-Honeymoon and trip home, including Canada	1948, 2001
B2013-0005/002(20)	Europe (France, Italy, German, Austria) post-Oxford, April-	
	September 1950. Includes diary	1950
B2013-0005/002(21)	United Kingdom, Europe, May-September, 1952. Notes and diary	1952
B2013-0005/003(14)	United Kingdom, Europe, May-September, 1952. Maps, newspaper	1950-1952
B2013-0005/002(22)	United Kingdom, Europe, May-September, 1952. Other items	1951-1952,
		2001
B2013-0005/002(23)	United Kingdom, Europe (Germany, France), summer 1954	1953-1954
B2013-0005/002(24)	Germany, United Kingdom, 7 November – 7 December, 1955	1955-1956
B2013-0005/002(25)	Germany, United Kingdom, 7 Nov. – 7 Dec. 1955. Diary	1955
B2013-0005/002(26)	Europe, summer 1956 (cancelled)	1955-1956
B2013-0005/002(27)	United Kingdom, Germany, 15 May – 2 August, 1957	1956-1957
B2013-0005/002(28)	Summer Study Centre, Queen's University at Kingston, summer,	
	1958	1958
B2013-0005/002(29)	United Kingdom, Germany, Holland, 19 May – 11 September, 1959	
		1958-1959
B2013-0005/002(30)	Sabbatical, United Kingdom, Germany, Scandinavia, Yugoslavia,	
	Greece, Italy, 21 June 1960 – 5 September 1961 (1) Canadian Pacific	
	Steamships	1959-1961
B2013-0005/002(31)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (2). Rental of 228 Cottingham Street,	
	Toronto	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(32)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 5 1961 (3). Department of Health and Welfare	
	family allowance (documenting absences from Canada)	1955-1960
B2013-0005/002(33)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (4). Miscellaneous press clippings	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(34)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (5). Accommodation	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(35)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (6). Miscellaneous correspondence	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(36)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (7). Sweden	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(37)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (8). Germany	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(38)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (9). Bonn	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(39)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (10). Berlin	1959-1961
B2013-0005/002(40)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (11). German Democratic Republic,	
	8-9 May 1961	1960-1961
B2013-0005/002(41)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (12). Mainz	1961
B2013-0005/002(42)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (13). Yugoslavia, Greece, Italy, Freiburg	1961
B2013-0005/002(43)	Sabbatical, 1960 – 1961 (14). London	1961

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/002(44)	London, Paris, Freiburg, Bonn, Berlin, London, 28 August –	1962-1963,
	16 September, 1962	1973
B2013-0005/002(45)	NORAD and SAC, 19 -22 January 1963	1963
B2013-0005/005(01)	London, Istanbul, Ankara (Atlantic Treaty Association Assembly),	
	Athens, London, 3-22 September 1963	1963
B2013-0005/005(02)	The Hague (Atlantic Treaty Association Council), Bonn, Berlin,	
	Freiburg, Oxford, London, 10 June – 8 September 1964	1963-1964
B2013-0005/005(03)	Western Canada, 1965	1965
B2013-0005/005(04)	Paris, Royaumont (Atlantic Treaty Association Colloquium), London,	
	Oxford, 6-16 July 1966	1966
B2013-0005/005(05)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (1) Administration. Canadian Pacific	
	Steamship, 1966, 1967	1966-1967
B2013-0005/023	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (2) Administration. Canadian Pacific	
	Steamship. Plan of decks of the "Empress of Canada", May 1966	1966
B2013-0005/005(06)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (3) Administration. Luggage shipment	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(07)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (4) Administration. Car – Austin 1800	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(08)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (5) Administration. Deutscher Akademischer	
	Austauschdienst (DAAD)	1965-1967
B2013-0005/005(09)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (6) Administration. SOEST, 4 th Brigade.	
	Canadian Officers Club	1966-1968
B2013-0005/005(10)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (7) Administration. Berlin accommodation	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(11)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (8) Administration. 52 Oriole Gardens.	
	Correspondence with C. Wilson Spencer (tenant)	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(12)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (9) England and Ireland, 23 August –	
	13 September 1966; (10) Paris and Bonn, 14-29 September 1966	1966
B2013-0005/005(13)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (11) Bonn, 28 November – 2 December 1966	1966
B2013-0005/005(14)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. Berlin: administration, activities	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(15)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (12) Berlin: contacts	
B2013-0005/003(16)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (13) Ramsau skiing holiday, February 1967	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(17)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (14) German Democratic Republic, June	
	1967	1967
B2013-0005/005(18)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (15) 450 th anniversary of the Reformation,	
	1967	1967
B2013-0005/005(19)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (16) Greece, Yugoslavia, Turkey, March –	
	April 1967	1967
B2013-0005/005(20)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (17) Poland, Czechoslovakia, 14-25 May	
	1967	1967
B2013-0005/005(21)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (18) Soest, Münster, Bonn, July 1967	1967

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/005(22)	Sabbatical, 1966-1967. (19) Freiburg, 12 July – 2 August 1967;	
	Freiburg to Paris, Paris, 3-8 August 1967	1967
B2013-0005/005(23)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (20) England, Scotland (Edinburgh, Lake	
	District), August – September 1967	1967
B2013-0005/005(24)	Sabbatical, 1966-67. (21) Miscellaneous correspondence	1966-1967
B2013-0005/005(25)	Paris, Bonn, Berlin, London, 26 April – 1 May, 1968	1968
B2013-0005/005(26)	Germany, London, October 1968. Administration	1968
B2013-0005/005(27)	Germany, London, October 1968. Contacts and follow up	1968
B2013-0005/005(28)	Germany, London, October 1968. Expenses	1968
B2013-0005/005(29)	London, Munich, Freiburg, Bergisch Gladbach (DGAP	
	Conference), Bonn, Prague, Bucharest (Conference), Paris	
	[Committee on Atlantic Studies (CAS)], May-July 1969	1969
B2013-0005/005(30)	Algonquin Park, 27 August – 2/3 September, 1969	1969
B2013-0005/005(31)	Bonn, Berlin, Warsaw and Prague (CIIA Colloquia), Vienna, October,	
	1969. Includes Polish-Canadian "round table" conference,	
	Radziejowice (9-12 October) and Czechoslovak-Canadian	
	Colloquium on International Relations, Prague (13-15 October)	1969
B2013-0005/005(32)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration: Canada Council/U of T Research	
	Board; itinerary	1970
B2013-0005/005(33)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration: Deutscher Akademischer	
	Austauschdienst (DAAD); finance	1970
B2013-0005/005(34)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration: Transportation, car, accommodation	1970
B2013-0005/005(35)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration: London, Oxford, Paris, Freiburg im	
	Bresigau	1970
B2013-0005/005(36)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration: Berlin; East Berlin	1970
B2013-0005/005(37)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration: Prague; Bonn; Soest; miscellaneous	1970
B2013-0005/005(38)	Europe, Berlin (Historische Kommission zu Berlin), 24 May –	
	August 1970. Administration and referat	1970
B2013-0005/005(39)	UK and Europe: Bonn, Berlin, Bucharest (Conference), Paris, Nice	
	(University of Toronto Summer School), 2 June – 26 August, 1971.	
	Itinerary, air travel (Toronto to London return)	1971

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/005(40)	UK and Europe, 2 June – 26 August, 1971. Bonn (6-11 June); Haus	
	Lehrbach Conference (6-9 June)	1970-1971
B2013-0005/005(41)	UK and Europe, 2 June – 26 August, 1971. RAS, London (3-6 June);	
	Berlin (11-17 June); Romania: Bucharest Conference (3 ^e Colloque	
	international sur la séurité et la cooperation européenne)(14-18	
	June)	1971
B2013-0005/005(42)	UK and Europe, 2 June – 26 August, 1971. Paris (28 June – 2 July,	
	21-23 August), car rental, June-August; hotels and meals; Freiburg	
	(27-28 June); London (22-26 August)	1971
B2013-0005/005(43)	UK and Europe, 2 June – 26 August, 1971. University of Toronto	
	Summer School, Nice, 3 July – 16 August, 1971	1970-1971
B2013-0005/005(44)	Algonquin Park, 6-8 September 1971	1971
B2013-0005/005(45)	Duke University, Durham, NC, 1972, 1982	1972
B2013-0005/005(46)	Pre-Nice Travels, London, Bonn, Berlin, Freiburg, Paris, 24 June – 5	
	July, 1972	1972
B2013-0005/005(47)	University of Toronto Summer School, Nice, 5 July – 16 August 1972	
		1972-1973
B2013-0005/005(48)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973: France (September), Oxford (October-	
	December), Germany, Austria, 1972: Itineraries; shipping of car	1972-1973
B2013-0005/004(01)	Sabbatical, 1972-73, Plan of Queen Elizabeth 2 accommodation;	
	dinner menu for 24 August 1973	1972-1973
B2013-0005/005(49)	Sabbatical, 1972-73, Luggage and car accident	1972-1973
B2013-0005/005(50)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst	
	(DAAD)	1971-1972
B2013-0005/005(51)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Oxford, 2 October – 17 December, 1972	1972-1973
B2013-0005/006(01)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Oxford, 24 June – 19 August 1973	1973-1974
B2013-0005/006(02)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. French Holiday, 20 Sept. – 1 October 1972	1972
B2013-0005/006(03)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Christmas 1972: London, Ardres, Freiburg,	
	Trebesing, Freiburg, 18 December 1972 – 8 January 1973	1971-1973
B2013-0005/006(04)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Freiburg	1972-1973
B2013-0005/004(02)	Freiburg, 1972-73. Map: "Lahr, Black Forest – What and Where",	
	showing Canadian Forces airbase and accommodation in the town	1972?
B2013-0005/006(05)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Mainz, 16 January – 2 March, 1973	1973
B2013-0005/006(06)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Damuls, Austria, 12 March, 1973; Münster,	
	14 March – 21 April, 1973	1973
B2013-0005/006(07)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Bonn, March, 1973	1973
B2013-0005/006(08)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Berlin, 21 April – 4 May, 1973	1973

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/006(09)	Sabbatical, 1972-1973. Muenster, Nice, Fiesole, Perugia, Athens,	
	Peloponnesus, Belgrade, Bucharest, Vienna, Munich, Freiburg,	
	Mainz, Bonn, Aachen, Brussels, 4 May – 24 June 1973	1973
B2013-0005/006(10)	Sabbatical, 1972-73. Miscellaneous	1972-1973
B2013-0005/006(11)	Parkers Lodge, Lac Paquin, Val David, Quebec	1973-1977
B2013-0005/006(12)	Maine, summer, 1974	1974
B2013-0005/006(13)	Warsaw & Budapest [Canadian Institute of International Affairs	
	(CIIA) Colloquia], Berlin, London, 26 Sept. – 7 October, 1974	1974-1975
B2013-0005/006(14)	Vancouver, Victoria, Banff, Vancouver, San Francisco (ICHS	
	Conference), Calgary, 8-31 August 1975	1975
B2013-0005/006(15)	London, Paris, Berlin, Bonn, Munich, Belgrade, Bonn, Freiburg,	
	Amsterdam, Rotherham, Oxford, London, 16 June – 30 July, 1976	1976
B2013-0005/006(16)	Laurentian Skiing, February 1977	1977
B2013-0005/006(17)	Bonn, Gummersbach, Cologne, (inaugural conference of Canadian	
	Studies Association), 25-28 February, 1977	1977
B2013-0005/006(18)	New York, Washington, Cambridge Mass., 18-21 April, 1977	
	[for Centre for International Studies (CIS)]	1977
B2013-0005/006(19)	London, Paris, Geneva, Freiburg, Munich, Berlin, Hamburg/Kiel,	
	Hannover, Brussels, Bonn, Oxford, Sussex, 11 May – 14 June, 1977	
	(for CIS)	1976-1977
B2013-0005/006(20)	Seattle (Battelle Institute), June, 1977	1977
B2013-0005/006(21)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Itineraries, transportation	1978
B2013-0005/006(22)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. England ; Oxford	1978-1979
B2013-0005/006(23)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Germany	1977-1978
B2013-0005/006(24)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Munich	1978
B2013-0005/006(25)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Brussels ; Florence	1977-1978
B2013-0005/006(26)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Canada Council	1977-1979
B2013-0005/006(27)	Sabbatical January-August, 1978. Deutscher Akademischer	
,	Austauschdienst (DAAD)	1976-1978
B2013-0005/006(28)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Finances and expenses	1978
B2013-0005/006(29)	Sabbatical, January-August, 1978. Correspondence with CIS	1977-1978
B2013-0005/006(30)	Bonn, Berlin (elections), London, 12- 22 March, 1979	1979

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/006(31)	Kingston, Lac Cornu, Gagetown, NS, Halifax, Lac Cornu, Toronto, 18	
	July – 2 August, 1979	1979
B2013-0005/006(32)	Ottawa, Joe Clark (enquiry re Jerusalem as capital), 23-24 August	
	1979	1979
B2013-0005/006(33)	Robert Spencer's itineraries, 20 September – 13 December 1979	1979
B2013-0005/006(34)	Britain, Germany, Poland, Italy (CIS Bellagio Conference),	
	18 June – 15 August 1980. Administration	1980
B2013-0005/006(35)	Britain, Germany, Poland, Italy (CIS Bellagio Conference),	
	18 June – 15 August 1980. Transportation, accommodation	1980-1981
B2013-0005/006(36)	Trips to Ottawa: itineraries, 16 January – 6 May 1980	1980
B2013-0005/006(37)	Banff and Lethbridge, 30 January – 2 February, 1981	1981
B2013-0005/006(38)	Bonn, Dolomites, Brussels, 14-18 February 1981	1980-1981
B2013-0005/006(39)	Calgary (University of Calgary Conference), 22-24 June 1981	1981
B2013-0005/006(40)	UK (Atlantic Council of Canada, Atlantic Treaty Association	
	Assembly), Bonn, Courmayeur [Committee on Atlantic Studies	
	CAS)], Freiburg, September-October, 1981	1981
B2013-0005/006(41)	Ottawa, 1981: itineraries for trips on 1-3 June, 16-19 August and	
	13-16 December	1981
B2013-0005/006(42)	Whistler (skiing holiday), 30 January – 7 February, 1982	1982
B2013-0005/006(43)	Europe, UK, Bonn, Brussels, 20 June – 22 July, 1982	1982
B2013-0005/006(44)	Winnipeg, Saskatoon, & Edmonton, (for International Journal), 20-	
	24 October 1982	1982
B2013-0005/006(45)	Ottawa, 1982: itineraries and correspondence for trips on 18-19	
	January, 24-26 February, 3-6 August and 11-12 November	1982
B2013-0005/006(46)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Administration: Itineraries,	
	transportation, accommodation, meals (selected receipts)	1980-1983
B2013-0005/006(47)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Admin.: car, finances	1983-1984
B2013-0005/006(48)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Admin.: RAS on leave,	
	January-April 1983, Germany: application for DAAD support.	
	Studienaufenthalt	1982-1984
B2013-0005/006(49)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Admin.: RAS on leave,	
	January-April 1983, Germany: Application to SSHRC, Bellagio,	
	Humanities & Social Sciences Committee	1982
B2013-0005/006(50)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Admin.: Miscellaneous	
	correspondence and notes	1983

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/006(51)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Travels: Bonn [includes	1969,
	buttons]	1982-1983
B2013-0005/006(52)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Travels: Beyreuth, Berlin,	
	Hamburg, Freiburg, Germany (general)	1983-1984
B2013-0005/006(53)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Travels: Italy, Brussels,	
	England/Scotland	1983
B2013-0005/006(54)	Sabbatical, 27 January- 25 July, 1983. Correspondence with Centre	
	for International Studies (CIS)	1983
B2013-0005/006(55)	Itineraries and correspondence re trips to Ottawa: 19 January, 22-	
	23 December 1983	1983
B2013-0005/006(56)	Edmonton, Lake Louise, 10 -17 February 1984	1984
B2013-0005/006(57)	Oxford, London, Bonn, Cologne [Committee on Atlantic Studies	
	(CAS) meeting], Geneva, Freiburg, 23 May – 7 June 1984. Admin.	1984-1985
B2013-0005/006(58)	Oxford, London, Bonn, Cologne [Committee on Atlantic Studies	
	(CAS) meeting], Geneva, Freiburg, 23 May – 7 June 1984	1984
B2013-0005/006(59)	Maritime holiday (Nova Scotia, PEI), 9 – 21 August, 1984	1984
B2013-0005/006(60)	Itineraries and correspondence re trips to Ottawa: 2 May and	
	24-26 September1984	1984
B2013-0005/006(61)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London,	
	Guildford, Paris, 6 May – 18 July 1985. Administration: Ottawa,	
	transportation, car	1985
B2013-0005/006(62)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London,	
	Guildford, Paris, 6 May – 18 July 1985. Administration: Finance,	
	accommodation, restaurants (selected receipts)	1985
B2013-0005/006(63)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London, Guild-	
	ford, Paris. Travels, 8 May – 18 July 1985. Siena (inc. journal)	1985
B2013-0005/006(64)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London, Guild-	
	ford, Paris. Travels, 8 May – 18 July 1985. Rome	1984-1985
B2013-0005/006(65)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London, Guild-	
	ford, Paris. Travels, 8 May – 18 July 1985. Switzerland, Bonn	1985
B2013-0005/006(66)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London,	
	Guildford, Paris. Travels, 8 May – 18 July 1985. Warsaw	1985

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/007(01)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Berlin, Warsaw,	
	Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London,	
	Guildford, Paris. Travels, 8 May – 18 July 1985. Brussels (NATO	
	headquarters), England	1985
B2013-0005/007(02)	Paris, Siena (University of Law Faculty), Freiburg, Bonn, Berlin,	
	Warsaw, Hanover, Brussels, Longmeadows, Devon; Oxford, London,	
	Guildford, Paris, 8 May – 18 July, 1985. Correspondence with	
	Centre for International Studies (CIS)	1985
B2013-0005/007(03)	Goethe Institut. Medal winners, Munich conference, 19-27 August	
	1985. Administration	1985
B2013-0005/007(04)	Goethe Institut. Medal winners, Munich conference, 19-27 August	
	1985. Munich meeting, 20-24 August 1985	1984-1985
B2013-0005/007(05)	Ottawa, 1985: Itineraries, correspondence, 6-10 March, 16 April	1985
B2013-0005/007(06)	Oxford, Ditchley Park Conference, 7-14 May 1986. Correspondence	1986
B2013-0005/007(07)	Ditchley Foundations Conference on divided Germany and the	
	future of Europe, 9-11 May 1986	1986
B2013-0005/007(08)	Bonn, Bregnez (Committee on Atlantic Studies), Freiburg, 27 May –	
	5 June 1986	1985-1986
B2013-0005/007(09)	Ottawa, 1986: 27-28 January, 18-22 February 1986	1986
	Start of post-retirement travels	
B2013-0005/007(10)	Ottawa, 18 August 1986: to testify before Commons Standing	
	Committee on External Affairs and International Trade (SCEAIT) on	
	Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE)	1986
B2013-0005/007(11)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Planning	1984-1986
B2013-0005/007(12)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Administration:	
	Itineraries, transportation, car, journal (January – June 1987)	1986-1987
B2013-0005/007(13)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Administration: 52	
	Oriole Gardens ; financial arrangements	1986-1987
B2013-0005/007(14)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Pre-travels	
	miscellaneous correspondence	1986-1987
B2013-0005/007(15)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Research funds in	
	lieu of salary	1986-1987
B2013-0005/007(16)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Research support:	
	Humanities and Social Sciences, April 1986; Deutscher	
	Akademischer Austauschdienst (DAAD); misc. research funds	1983-1987
B2013-0005/007(17)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Follow-up, selected	
	receipts	1986-1987

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/007(18)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. France, September	
	and December 1986; 28-29 January 1987	1986
B2013-0005/007(19)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Germany: Freiburg,	
	Ingolstadt, Bonn, Sept. 1986; Bonn, 2-29 January 1987;	
	Holland, September 1986	1985-1987
B2013-0005/007(20)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Oxford, 30	
	September – 30 December 1986. Accommodation	1986
B2013-0005/007(21)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Oxford, 30	
	September – 30 December 1986. Activities, miscellaneous	
	correspondence from Oxford	1986
B2013-0005/007(22)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Fiji, 10-11 March	
	1987; New Zealand, 11-21 March 1987	1986-1987
B2013-0005/007(23)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia. Australian	
	High Commission; pre-visit correspondence with Susan Strange and	
	Geoffrey Best	1984-1986
B2013-0005/007(24)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia. Canberra,	
	22 March – 2 June 1987	1984-1990
B2013-0005/007(25)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia.	
	Canberra: housing, car	1986-1987
B2013-0005/007(26)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia.	
	Canberra: activities	1984-1988
B2013-0005/007(27)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia.	
	Miscellaneous correspondence from Canberra	1987-1988
B2013-0005/007(28)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia.	
	Tasmania, 4 – 11 May 1987	1987
B2013-0005/007(29)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Australia. Sydney,	
	21-22 March and 2-4 June 1987; Bangkok, Thailand, 4-7 June	1987-1989
B2013-0005/007(30)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Hong Kong, 7-16	
	June 1987 (China and Macao, 10-12 June)	1986-1992
B2013-0005/007(31)	Sabbatical, 9 September 1986 – 24 June 1987. Japan (Tokyo and	
	Kyoto, 16-23 June 1987; University of Tsukuba; Vancouver, 23-24	
	June, 1987	1987
B2013-0005/007(32)	New York (Goethe Institute), 16-19 September 1987	1987
B2013-0005/007(33)	Europe and the UK, October-November 1987. Itineraries, travel,	
	accommodation, finances	1987
B2013-0005/007(34)	Europe and the UK, October-November 1987. Contacts in United	
	Kingdom and Germany	1987

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/007(35)	Europe and the UK, October-November 1987. Persse- und	
	Informationsamt der Bundesregierung tour	1987
B2013-0005/007(36)	Europe and the UK, October-November 1987. Historische	
	Kommission zu Berlin conference. Correspondence, programmes,	
	and documents	1987-1988
B2013-0005/007(37)	Ottawa, 1987: 1-2 March, 9 May, 23 September	1987
B2013-0005/007(38)	Sudbury, (Laurentian University), 4 March, 1988 (for Goethe	
	Institute)	1988
B2013-0005/007(39)	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association council), 23-25 April 1988	1988
B2013-0005/007(40)	Europe: Guildford, Feniton, Oxford, Texel (Netherlands, for	
	Schweitzer Politics & Government project), Amsterdam, London,	
	Cambridge, Gloucestershire, Oxford. 29 June – 19 July 1988	1988
B2013-0005/007(41)	Europe: Oberuersel [Committee on Atlantic Studies (CAS)], Siena, Flo	
	Freiburg, Mainz, Bonn, 28 September – 25 October 1988 (CAS)	1988
B2013-0005/007(42)	Portugal, Lisbon (Atlantic Treaty Association, 34th assembly),	
	18-26 November 1988	1988
B2013-0005/007(43)	Ottawa, 1988: 18 January, 8-11 August	1988
B2013-0005/007(44)	Europe: Hamburg (Lecture at University of), Bonn, Brussels	
	(Atlantic Treaty Association council), 24 April – 5 May 1989	1989
B2013-0005/007(45)	Europe: UK, Germany (Atlantik-Brücke), Italy, Brussels (Atlantic	
	Treaty Association assembly), 26 September – 6 November 1989	1989
	(includes journal)	
B2013-0005/007(46)	Trip to Texas (Katherine), 20 December 1989 – 10 January 1990	
	(includes journal)	1989-1990
B2013-0005/007(47)	Ottawa, 1989: 29 January – 6 February; 12-18 March; 3-4 April;	
	6-9 and 23-26 June; 23-28 August; 12-14 September; 11-13 Dec.	1989
B2013-0005/007(48)	Greece, Egypt, Israel, Cyprus, Turkey, Austria, Germany, 23 March	
	8 May 1990: itineraries, trip report, administration, transport	1990
B2013-0005/007(49)	Greece, Egypt, Israel, Cyprus, Turkey, Austria, Germany, 23 March	
	8 May 1990. Country file: Egypt, Israel	1990
B2013-0005/007(50)	Greece, Egypt, Israel, Cyprus, Turkey, Austria, Germany, 23 March	
	8 May 1990. Country file: Cyprus (includes visit to Canadian	
	Contingent, United Nations Force in Cyprus)	1990
B2013-0005/008(01)	Greece, Egypt, Israel, Cyprus, Turkey, Austria, Germany, 23 March	
	8 May 1990. Country file: Turkey	1990
B2013-0005/008(02)	Greece, Egypt, Israel, Cyprus, Turkey, Austria, Germany, 23 March	
	8 May 1990. Country file: Austria, Germany	1990-1991

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/008(03)	London; Knocke-Heist Belgium (NATO conference); Oxford;	
	London, 15-23 June, 1990. Administration (includes journal)	1990
B2013-0005/008(04)	Florence (Committee on Atlantic Studies conference),	
	4-9 October 1990	1990
B2013-0005/008(05)	France, Spain, France (Atlantic Treaty Association assembly),	
	Belgium (Ypres), England, France (Paris), 17 October –	
	21 November, 1990. Itinerary and report; accommodation and	
	transportation; Ypres, 11 November	1990-1991
B2013-0005/008(06)	Texas (Dallas and Killeen), 2-20 December 1990	1990
B2013-0005/007(07)	Ottawa, 1990: 7-9 and 22-26 February; 15-17 May; 22-25 July;	
	12-16 August; 11-14 September; 24-31 December	1990
B2013-0005/007(08)	Bonn (Deutsche Atlantische Gesellschaft [DAG] Conference,	
	Konigswinter), Brussels (NATO), 21 February – 2 March, 1991	
	(includes report on visit to NATO)	1991
B2013-0005/007(09)	London, Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Council), Feniton,	
	London, Guildford, 5-16 April 1991	1991
B2013-0005/007(10)	Texas, 8-15 April 1991	1991
B2013-0005/007(11)	Germany, 7-21 June 1991 (Delworth Conference): Dresden, Bonn	
	(9-14 June), Freiburg	1991
B2013-0005/007(12)	Antalya (Turkish Atlantic Council; Atlantic Treaty Association	
	conference, 6-9 September), Istanbul, Vienna, 4-12 September	
	1991. Includes report	1991
B2013-0005/007(13)	Europe-UK: Atlantik-Brücke, Brussels, Bonn, Könisglutter,	
	Potsdam, Prague, Berlin, Cobourg, Freiburg, Calais, Oxford,	
	Feniton, Peterstow, Edinburgh, Stamford, Guildford, Calais, Paris,	
	1 October – 6 November, 1991. Includes report	1991
B2013-0005/007(14)	Ottawa, 1991: 28-30 January; 13-14 February; 27-30 March;	
	4-6 May; 2-3 June; 24-29 July; 19-20 September; 12-16 and 24-28	
	December	1991
B2013-0005/007(15)	Bonn (Canada & Federal Republic of Germany 1949-), Brussels	
	(Atlantic Treaty Association Council), Augsburg & Bochum	
	(lectures), 3 May – 5 June 1992. Includes report	1992-1993
B2013-0005/007(16)	Bushey (Committee on Atlantic Studies meeting, 10-12 Sept.),	
	London, 9-13 September, 1992	1992
B2013-0005/007(17)	Europe: UK, Freiburg, Vienna, Budapest, Nürnberg, Loccum	
	(Conference), Hamburg, Copenhagen (Atlantic Treaty Association	
	Assembly), Bonn, Brussels, Guildford, 3 October – 9 November,	1003
	1992. Includes report	1992

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/008(18)	Western Canada Trip (Atlantic Council of Canada briefing tour),	
	16-19 November, 1992	1992
B2013-0005/007(19)	Ottawa 1992: 21-22 January; 20-25 February; 12-18 March;	
	21-23 April; 6-8 and 20-22 June; 6-8 July; 13-18 August; 23-28	
	September; 13-15 November; 12-15 December	1992
B2013-0005/007(20)	Bonn, Brussels (Atlantic treaty Association Council, 12-13 May),	
	8-16 May 1993. Includes trip report	1993
B2013-0005/007(21)	Europe-UK: (Greece: Crete, Athens for Atlantic Treaty Association	
	Assembly), (Germany, Atlantik-Brücke, Freiberg-Saxony), (Turkish	
	Atlantic Conference, Anatalya), UK, September-October, 1993).	
	Includes daybook and trip report	1993
B2013-0005/007(22)	Halifax, 11-14 November, 1993 (Atlantic Council of Canada/Canadian	
	Institute of Strategic Studies Autumn Seminar)	1993
B2013-0005/007(23)	Jena, 1-5 December1993 (Committee on Atlantic Studies). Includes	
	trip report	1993-1994
B2013-0005/007(24)	Ottawa, 1993: 22-27 January; 12-18 March; 27-29 April; 31 May –	
	3 June; 17-21 July; 11-14 August; 17-19 September; 5-7 and 19-21	
	November; 19-21 December	1993
B2013-0005/007(25)	Europe-UK: Bonn, Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Council),	
	Paris, UK, 3-27 May 1994. Includes daybook and trip report	1994-1995
B2013-0005/007(26)	Europe, 29 September-7 November, 1994. Administration for 5 th	
	Anatalya Conference on Security and Co-operation; Atlantic Treaty	
	Association (The Hague); Committee on Atlantic Studies (Paris).	1994
	Includes trip report	
B2013-0005/007(27)	Europe, 29 September-7 November, 1994. Countries: Turkey:	
	Pamfilya – travels in Turkey; Anatalya Conference; Canadian	
	Embassy, Ankara	1994
B2013-0005/007(28)	Europe, 29 September-7 November, 1994. Countries: German	
	election tour, 8-18 October 1994; business cards and sight-seeing	
	material	1994
B2013-0005/007(29)	Europe, 29 September-7 November, 1994. Countries: The Hague,	
	24-29 October 1994. Business cards; sight-seeing material	1994
B2013-0005/007(30)	Vancouver (Atlantic Council of Canada/Canadian Institute of	
	Strategic Studies autumn seminar), 17-20 November 1994	1994
B2013-0005/007(31)	Ottawa, 1994: 17-19 January; 2-7, 15-16, and 20-22 March;	
	20-22 April; 4-7 and 15-16 June; 11-15 August; 23-25 September;	
	23-26 December	1994
B2013-0005/007(32)	Brussels, 28-31 January, 1995 (7th NATO Public Opinion Seminar)	1995

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/007(33)	Quebec Winter Carnival, 2-6 February 1995	1995
B2013-0005/007(34)	Paris, 9-11 February, 1995 (Atlantic Treaty Association Bureau	
	Meeting)	1995
B2013-0005/007(35)	Bonn, Brussels (Atlantic treaty Association Bureau & Council	
	Meetings), UK, 16 May – 5 June 1995. Includes trip report	1995
B2013-0005/007(36)	Europe: Germany (Berg-Kempfenhausen Atlantik-Brücke	
	Conference), Turkey (Antalya Turkish Atlantic Council Conference),	
	UK, 23 October – 20 November 1995. Administration, travel,	
	accommodation. Includes trip report	1995
B2013-0005/007(37)	Europe: Germany (Berg-Kempfenhausen Atlantik-Brücke	
	Conference), Turkey (Antalya Turkish Atlantic Council Conference),	
	UK, 23 October – 20 November 1995. Belgium/NATO; Turkey: travel,	
	Canadian embassy; Germany; England	1994-1995
B2013-0005/007(38)	Ottawa, 1995: 16-21 March, 24-26 April, 6-8 May, 17-20 June,	
	28 July – 1 August; 24-26 August; 21-24 September; 25-27 Nov.	1995
B2013-0005/007(39)	Europe, UK: Germany (Augsburg Lecture), Bonn (RMS accident),	
	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Bureau & Council), 8 June –	
	3 July, 1996. Administration, transportation, accommodation,	
	expenses. Includes trip report	1996
B2013-0005/007(40)	Europe, UK: Germany (Augsburg Lecture), Bonn (RMS accident),	
	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Bureau & Council), 8 June –	
	3 July, 1996. Germany	1996
B2013-0005/007(41)	Europe, UK: Germany (Augsburg Lecture), Bonn (RMS accident),	
	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Bureau & Council), 8 June –	
	3 July, 1996. Administration, transportation, accommodation,	
	expenses. Belgium, United Kingdom	1996
B2013-0005/007(42)	Europe, UK: Germany (Augsburg Lecture), Bonn (RMS accident),	
, , ,	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Bureau & Council), 8 June –	
	3 July, 1996. Administration, transportation, accommodation,	
	expenses. Ruth Spencer's accident	1996
B2013-0005/007(43)	Turkey (Antalya Turkish Atlantic Council Conference, Lecture Middle	
, , ,	East Technical University, Ankara), France, Italy (Rome, Atlantic	
	Treaty Association Assembly). Siena, Canadian Studies Conference),	
	Germany (Bonn University Lecture), Belgium, UK, 8 October –	
	19 November 1996. Includes daybook and trip report	1996
B2013-0005/007(44)	Ottawa, 1996: 18-21 February; 21-22 March; 7-11 and 22-24 April;	
	2-4 June; 12-14, and 21-24 July; 19-22 December; 3-5 October	1996

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/007(45)	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Council), 18-24 February 1997.	
	Includes trip and other reports	1997
B2013-0005/007(46)	England, 15 May – 2 June 1997. Includes trip report	1997
B2013-0005/007(47)	Europe, UK: Berlin (Atlantik-Brücke), Turkey (Antalya, Turkish	
	Atlantic Council Conference), Bulgaria (Sofia, Atlantic Treaty Associ-	
	ation Assembly), 4 September – 8 October 1997. Includes trip report	1997
B2013-0005/007(48)	Ottawa, 1997: 14-17 February; 3-5 March; 9-11 and 23-25 April;	
	8-11 May; 7-10 June; 10-14 July; 31 July – 3 August; 26-27 August;	
	23-26 October; 23-25 November; 2-27 December	1997
B2013-0005/009(01)	UK (reopening of Canada House), 9-18 May 1998. Includes trip	
	report	1998
B2013-0005/009(02)	Brussels (Atlantic Treaty Association Council), Bonn, Freiburg,	
	31 May – 11 June 1998. Includes trip report	1998
B2013-0005/009(03)	Ottawa, Lisbon (Atlantic Treaty Association Assembly), Brussels,	
	Ottawa, 14-25 November 1998. Includes trip report	1998
B2013-0005/009(04)	Ottawa, 1998: 6-9 March; 28 April – 1 May; 15-19 August; 3-7 and	
	23-28 October	1998
B2013-0005/009(05)	Ottawa (new NATO members – Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland),	
	20-24 March 1999	1999
B2013-0005/009(06)	Antalya (Turkish Atlantic Council Conference), Paris (CAS), Bonn,	
	Freiburg, Brussels, UK, 6-21 October, 1999 (Cancelled – rescheduled	
	for March 2000)	1999
B2013-0005/009(07)	Ottawa, 1999: 12-15 January; 20-24 March; 19 November	1999
B2013-0005/009(08)	Antalya (Turkish Atlantic Council Conference), Freiburg, Bonn,	
	Brussels, 8-16 March, 2000. Administration. Includes trip report	2000
B2013-0005/009(09)	Antalya (Turkish Atlantic Council Conference), Freiburg, Bonn,	
	Brussels, 8-16 March, 2000. Anatalya, 9-12 March; Brussels,	
	14-16 March	2000
B2013-0005/009(10)	Feniton, Leominster, Oxford, Guildford, 18-29 May 2000	2000
B2013-0005/009(11)	Brussels, Berlin, Munich, Siena, Freiburg, Bonn, Oxford, Feniton,	
	Guildford, 12 November – 4 December 2000. Administration,	
	transportation, accommodation	2000
B2013-0005/009(12)	Brussels, Berlin, Munich, Siena, Freiburg, Bonn, Oxford, Feniton,	
,	Guildford, 12 November – 4 December 2000. NATO, EU, Brussels	2000
B2013-0005/009(13)	Ottawa, 2000: 6-19 January; 29 January – 3 February; 9-17 February;	
	27 February – 4 March; 6-28 March; 30 march – 2 April; 12-20 April	2000
B2013-0005/009(14)	Europe, UK, centred on Atlantik-Brücke meeting of 26-28 October	=
	2001 (trip cancelled, and invitation declined)	2001
B2013-0005/009(15)	Europe, UK, 16 April 13 May, 2002. Includes daybook	2001-2002

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/009(16)	Europe/UK, 20 April – 20 May, 2003. Itinerary, travel,	
	accommodation, etc.	2003
B2013-0005/009(17)	Europe/UK, 20 April – 20 May, 2003. Germany, Italy, Brussels,	
	England	2003
B2013-0005/007(18)	Europe, UK (Brussels NATO Conference, Wiesensteig Atlantik	
	Brücke Conference), 14-22 October 2003	2003
B2013-0005/007(19)	UK/Europe, 12 October – 1 November 2004	2004
B2013-0005/007(20)	Europe/UK: (Glashuetten-Oberems, Atlantik Bruecke Conference),	
	13 October – 4 November, 2005	2005
B2013-0005/007(21)	UK-Europe, 14 November – 5 December, 2006	2006
B2013-0005/007(22)	England, 4-15 September, 2007. St John's College donors celebration	2007
B2013-0005/007(23)	Europe, 16 October – 1 November, 2007 (Glashuetten, Atlantik-	
	Bruecke); NATO (Brussels); Valencia	2007
B2013-0005/007(24)	Europe-UK, 16 October – 4 November, 2008. Includes trip report	2008
B2013-0005/007(25)	UK – Europe, (Freiberg-Saxony, Atlantik-Bruecke Conference),	
	13 October – 3 November, 2009. Includes trip report	2009
B2013-0005/007(26)	UK – Europe, 25 September – 13 October, 2010. Includes trip report	2010
B2013-0005/007(27)	UK – Europe, 21 October – 10 November 2011	

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 2, Series 3: Education

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Elementary and High School	
B2013-0005/009(28)	Kensington School, Montreal. Report cards, certificates	1926-1933
B2013-0005/009(29)	High School of Montreal. Correspondence, report cards,	1320 1333
B2013 0003/003(23)	graduation, press clippings	1933-1937
B2013-0005/009(30)	High School of Montreal. High School of Montreal. Programs for	1333 1337
D2013 0003/003(30)	plays presented	1937-1938
B2013-0005/009(31)	High School of Montreal. The High School Magazine	1936, 1937
B2013-0005/009(32)	Coronation of George VI. Message from the Governor-General;	1330, 1337
22013 0003/003(32)	two napkins embossed with GvR and his image	1936
B2013-0005/009(33)	Old Boys Association of the High School of Montreal	1956
22013 0003/003(33)	Undergraduate studies, McGill University	1330
B2013-0005/009(34)	Bursaries and student loan repayments	1937-1945
B2013-0005/009(35)	Financial assistance from Dr. A. Lloyd Smith	1938-1939
B2013-0005/009(36)	Academic Record, 1938-1941	1947
B2013-0005/009(37)	Courses, 1st year: English 1: Composition. Term papers	1937
B2013-0005/009(38)	Courses, 1 st year: English 1: Composition. Term papers	1937-1938
B2013-0005/009(39)	Short stories (or essays for English courses?)	[193-]
B2013-0005/009(40)	Courses, 1st year: History 1A: 'European civilization since the	[133]
	Roman Empire and its expansion overseas'. Essays	1937-1938
B2013-0005/009(41)	Courses, 2 nd year: Philosophy 1: 'Introduction to philosophy'.	
	Term papers	1938-1939
B2013-0005/009(42)	Courses, 3 rd year: History 2: 'General history of North and South	
	America'. Term paper	1939?
B2013-0005/009(43)	Courses, 4 th year: English 23: 'Studies in literature since 1900'.	
, , ,	Course notes	1940-1941
B2013-0005/009(44)	Arts Undergraduate Society. Presidential election	1939
B2013-0005/009(45)	Arts Undergraduate Society. Arts and Science annual banquet,	
	1940-03-12, 1941-02-25 (with tickets)	1940, 1941
B2013-0005/009(46)	Students' Executive Council. Correspondence, certificates	1940-1941
B2013-0005/009(47)	Students' Society of McGill University. Flyer for meeting	n.d.
B2013-0005/009(48)	Canadian Student Assembly	1939-1940
B2013-0005/009(49)	Memorabilia, 1938-1946, 1997	1938-1997
B2013-0005/009(50)	Part-time and summer employment	1937-1941
B2013-0005/009(51)	Robert Spencer's letters home, summer 1939	1939
B2013-0005/009(52)	Royal visit to Montreal. 'The Royal routeMay 18th, 1939'	1939
B2013-0005/009(53)	Convocation. Programmes, 25 and 19 May 1941	1941

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 2, Series 3: Education

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Undergraduate studies, McGill University	
B2013-0005/009(54)	The handbook of McGill University, 1937-1938, 1938-1939, 1940-	
	1941	1937-1941
B2013-0005/009(55)	McGill Daily. 'A few words about the McGill Daily', n.d.; Annual	
	banquet. Programmes, 1939, 1940	1939-1940
B2013-0005/003(08)	McGill Daily. Copies of the McGill Daily covering the Canadian	
	Student Assembly controversy and RAS' writing as military editor	1940-1941
B2013-0005/009(56)	Robert Allan Spencer. 'The campus at war,' Old McGill (1941),	
	211, 294	1941
	Teacher training	
B2013-0005/010(01)	Montreal. Protestant Board of School Commissioners. High	1939-1942,
	school teacher's diploma	1946
B2013-0005/010(02)	Practice teaching. Correspondence, pages from scrapbook	1941-1942
	Post-graduate studies, University of Toronto	
B2013-0005/010(03)	Correspondence with C. P. Stacey	1946-1947
B2013-0005/010(04)	Correspondence with W. Eric Harrison. Correspondence	1946-1948
B2013-0005/010(05)	Queen's University. Correspondence with Reginald G. Trotter,	
	head of the Department of History	1946
B2010-0005/010(06)	McGill University. Correspondence with officials and professors	1946
B2010-0005/010(07)	Trinity College, University of Toronto. Correspondence	1946-1947
B2013-0005/010(08)	Trinity College. Church services	1947
B2013-0005/010(09)	Trinity College. UC Follies; Hart House debates	1946-1947
B2013-0005/010(10)	Trinity College. Other social activities	1946-1947
B2013-0005/010(11)	Department of Veterans Affairs. Correspondence re 'university	
	training' funding	1946-1950
B2013-0005/010(12)	School of Graduate Studies. Correspondence	1946-1947
B2010-0005/010(13)	School of Graduate Studies. Course, History 1b: "European	
	history to 1648", Mrs. Bassett. Essays	1947
B2010-0005/010(14)	School of Graduate Studies. Course, "France and Germany, 1870-	
	1914", Ralph Flenley. Essays	1946-1947
B2010-0005/010(15)	School of Graduate Studies. Course, "Peacemaking: the	
	Conference of Paris, 1919", G. P de T. Glazebrook. Essay	1947
B2013-0005/010(16)	School of Graduate Studies. Course, "Historical method and	
	historiography", Ralph Flenley. Essays	1946-1947
B2013-0005/010(17)	School of Graduate Studies. Examination questions, May 1947	1947

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 2, Series 3: Education

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Post-graduate studies, Oxford University	
B2013-0005/010(18)	British Council Scholarship. Application	1946-1947
B2013-0005/010(19)	Moyse Travelling Fellowship	1947, 1953
B2013-0005/010(20)	IODE War Memorial (Overseas) Post-graduate Scholarship	1947-1950,
		1989
B2013-0005/003(09)	IODE War Memorial (Overseas) Post-graduate Scholarship.	
	Echoes – Annual meeting number, 1948	1948
B2013-0005/010(21)	Edward Kylie Award. Application	1947-1949
B2013-0005/010(22)	Applications to enter Oxford University	1947
B2013-0005/010(23)	Oxford University. Carnegie research grant	1949
B2013-0005/010(24)	St John's College. Correspondence, graduation proceedings	1947-1950
B2013-0005/010(25)	St John's College. Booklets, flyer	1946-1954
B2013-0005/010(26)	Bodleian Library. Readers' Manual, 1939; Annual report, 1947-	
	1948	1939-1948
B2010-0005/010(27)	Oxford University Society. Rules and regulations	1946
B2010-0005/004(03)	Map of Oxford University, drawn by Cecily Doyle and published	
	by The Alley Workshops, Oxford	[194-]
B2013-0005/010(28)	St. John's College. Souvenirs: Greeting cards, press clippings,	1947-1950
	menus, programmes	
B2013-0005/010(29)	Oxford University. Faculty of Modern History. Lecture lists	1947-1949
B2013-0005/010(30)	History of Oxford University. Survey	1989
B2013-0005/010(31)	London, 1948-1950. Social invitations; event programmes;	
	postcard	1947-1949
B2013-0005/004(03)	London, 1948-1950. McGill Society of Great Britain dinner,	
	1948-07-28. Invitation and menu	1948
B2013-0005/010(32)	London, 1948-1950. Opening ceremonies, XIVth Olympiad,	
	29 July 1948. Programme; press clippings	1948
B2013-0005/010(33)	Ockenden Manor, Cuckfield, Sussex. Correspondence, history,	
	postcards	1949-1950
B2013-0005/010(34)	Ockenden Manor Hotel, Cuckfield, West Sussex. Booklet, flyers,	
	postcards	1985

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1972-0020/001	Crawford Brough Macpherson's loose-leaf notebook with	
	reports tucked in back relating to the President's Council	
	University of Toronto. Draft Master Plan proposal, May	
	1965	1965
	Supplemental information to the Report of the	
	Presidential committee on Athletic Programmes, March	
	1962; October 1965	1962-1965
	University of Toronto Centre. Outline Programme	
	President's Council. Minutes, etc., Jan. 1966 – Jan. 1967.	
	C. B. Macpherson's file of correspondence, minutes,	
	agendas, reports	1966-1967
	Students' Administrative Council. "Report on Student Participation in the Government of the University of	
	Toronto"	
	Haist Committee. Report on Academic Tenure. Revisions,	
	with some manuscript annotations; the file is initialled "C.B.M."	
	Recommendations of the Presidential Advisory	
	Committee concerning leaves of absence. n.d., 5 pages	
	President's Council. Meetings, June -December 1965.	
	Minutes, correspondence, reports, including letter	
	appointing C. B. Macpherson to the Council.	1965
	Papart of the Advicery Planning Committee to the Parad	
	Report of the Advisory Planning Committee to the Board of Governors, University of Toronto, 12 September 1967.	
	78 pp plus charts	1967
	School of Hygiene. Calendar, 1966-1967	1966

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1972-0020/001	Report of the President's Advisory Committee on the	
	School of Physical Health Education. "Physical and health	
	education in the University of Toronto," August 1966. 54	
	pp.	1966
	School of Hygiene. <i>University of Toronto Hygiene</i>	
	Building: request for consideration of renovation to the	
	existing teaching and research facilities and provision for	
	additional facilities. Statement prepared by A. J. Rhodes,	
	Director of the School of Hygiene, University of Toronto.	
	Approved by the Committee on Planning, School of	
	Hygiene, and submitted to the President's Advisory	
	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities, February	
	10, 1966. 103 pp.	1966
	School of Hygiene. Supplementary Statement. Prepared	
	by A. J. Rhodes, Director of the School of Hygiene,	
	University of Toronto for submission to the President's	
	Council. November 14, 1966. 14 pp.	1966
	Description that the ord Committee of the Conductor Commit	
	Report of the Users' Committee of the Graduate Complex.	1000
	July 1966. 111 pp	1966
	Requests to C.A.F. [Committee on Facilities and	
	Accommodation], Faculty of Applied Science and	
	Engineering. Academic session, 1969-1970. First	
	instalment	1969
B1972-0020/002	President's Council. Report on, [May 1966 – February	
	1967]. Includes a copy of a communication to the Faculty	
	of Arts and Science by C.B. Macpherson	1966-1967
	Dracidant's Council Formation and elections [May 1005	
	President's Council. Formation and elections. [May 1965 - April 1966]. Contains some Macpherson - James	
	Blennerhasset Conacher correspondence	1965-1966
	bierniernasset Conacher Correspondence	T202-T200

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1972-0020/002	Haist Committee. Report on Academic Tenure. Revisions,	
	October 1966-April 1967	1966-1967
	President's Council. Minutes, January 1967- July 1968.	
	Some belong to J. B. Conacher	1967-1968
	President's Council. Minutes and correspondence. August	1067 1060
	1968-June 1969. J.B. Conacher's file	1967-1968
	Description of Council Cube operation on Description of Description	
	President's Council. Subcommittee on Resource Planning,	1067 1060
	June 1967-April 1969 (J. B. Conacher's files)	1967-1969
	President's Council. Subcommittee on Resource Planning.	
	Resource planning documents :	1966-1969
	"Analysis of the interim capital formula and the	1300 1303
	effect on the University of Toronto"	
	"Analysis of the Departmental income and cost of	
	formula programs at the University of Toronto in	
	1966-1967"	
	"Master Plan Framework. Supplement No. 1"	1969
	"Report of the User's Committee: proposed	
	expansion of postgraduate and graduate facilities,	
	Faculty of Dentistry, University of Toronto"	1969
	 "The goals of the University of Toronto for 1975." 	
	Submission of the University of Toronto to the	
	Committee on University Affairs, November 1968	1968
	Office of Statistics and Records. "Future	
	enrolment developments in the School of	
	Graduate Studies"	1966
	 "Documents describing the development of an 	
	interim capital formula for provincially-assisted	
	universities in Ontario." Prepared at the request	
	and under the direction of the Committee on	
	University Affairs. February 1969	1969

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1972-0020/003	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Minutes, agendas, reports, February - May 1969 (J. B. Conacher's file)	1969
	President's Council. Minutes and reports, February-June 1969. (J.B. Conacher's file)	1969
	Committee of Presidents of Universities of Ontario (CPUO). Meeting (48 th : 10 April 1969). Correspondence, memoranda, notes, March-April 1969 (J. B. Conacher's file)	1969
	Committee of Presidents of Universities of Ontario (CPUO). Meeting (49th: 23 June 1969). Correspondence and memoranda, March-June 1969 (J.B. Conacher's file)	1969
	President's Council. Subcommittee on Resource Planning. Resource planning documents:	1968-1969
	"Feasibility study, Men's athletic facilities, St. George Campus"	1968
	 "Position paper on developing a concept for Health Sciences Education, University of Toronto. Study of Health Sciences, October 1968. Appendices 	1968
	 "Report on planning and development, Faculty of Law" 	1968
	"Goals of Scarborough and Erindale Colleges"	1968
B1972-0020/004	President's Council. Documents and circulars, January- October 1968 (J.B. Conacher's file)	1968
	President's Council. Minutes, agenda, reports, clippings, 1970-1971. February 1963; August 1969-April 1971 (R. A. Spencer's files)	1963-1971

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1972-0020/004	President's Council. Minutes, agenda, reports, clippings,	
	1971-1972. December 1970-June 1972 (R. A. Spencer's	
	files)	1970-1972
B1977-0010/001(01)	Board of Governors. Notices of meetings and events;	
	'Brief concerning the William R. Allen Expressway', 1970-	
	04-20	1969-1970
B1977-0010/001(02)	Board of Governors. Property Committee. Notices of	
	meetings, correspondence; "Planning report: Phase I –	
	Scarborough Student Housing, February 8, 1972" [plans	
	removed to /004]	1971-1972
B1977-0010/004	Board of Governors. Property Committee. "Scarborough	
	College: Plan showing part of Lot 10, Concession 1	
	(Scarborough)", n.d.; two site plans for "Scarborough	
	College, University of Toronto, Space Inventory, !A and 1B,	
	December 1971"	n.d., 1971
B1977-0010/001(03)	Board of Governors. Office of the Vice-President and	
	Registrar. 'Discussion of govern-mental structures at the	
	University of Toronto, 1966-1970,' September 1970	1970
B1977-0010/001(04)	Commission on University Government. Programme	
	Committee	1969-1970
B1977-0010/001(05)	President's Council. Correspondence, minutes, addresses,	
	press clippings	1969-1970
B1977-0010/003(01)	Oversized press clippings removed from /001(05)	1970
B1977-0010/001(06)-(07)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Minutes,	
	correspondence, memoranda, reports	1970-1971
B1977-0010/003(02)	Report (1970-04-21) on problems relating to and	
	architectural drawings of plans for accommodation in	
	Simcoe Hall [removed from /001(07)	1970
B1977-0010/001(08)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Capital	
	Planning Committee. Correspondence, memoranda.	
	SeptNov., 1971	1971

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1977-0010/001(09)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Sub-	
	Committees on the Social Sciences and Humanities	
	Research Library and on the Science and Medicine and	
	Sigmund Samuel Libraries. Correspondence, minutes,	
	memoranda, notes, reports	1970-1971
B1977-0010/001(10)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Sub-	
	Committee on Sigmund Samuel as an undergraduate	
	library. Correspondence, memoranda, notes	1971
B1977-0010/001(11)	Committee on Stack Access to the Robarts Library (Peter	
	Heyworth, chair). Background material from Michigan	
	State University	1968
B1977-0010/001(12)-(13)	Committee on Stack Access to the Robarts Library (Peter	
	Heyworth, chair). Correspondence, minutes, memoranda,	
	notes, reports	1971-1972
B1977-0010/001(01)	Committee on Stack Access to the Robarts Library (Peter	
	Heyworth, chair). Briefs	1972
B1977-0010/001(14)	Committee on Stack Access to the Robarts Library (Peter	
	Heyworth, chair). Press coverage	1972
B1977-0010/003(03)	Committee on Stack Access to the Robarts Library (Peter	
	Heyworth, chair). Press coverage (oversized)	1972
B1977-0010/003(04)	Committee on Stack Access to the Robarts Library (Peter	
	Heyworth, chair). Poster, "No Double Cross". 2 copies	1972
B1977-0010/002(01)-(03)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities Sigmund	
	Samuel Library. Users' Committee re renovations, 1971-	
	1972. Correspondence, minutes of meetings, notes,	
	reports, background files. [Plan removed to /003(05)]	1968-1972
B1977-0010/003(05)	Sigmund Samuel Library. Users' Committee re	
	renovations, 1971-1972. Draft floor plan	[1972]
B1977-0010/002(04)-(07)	Library. Library Council Executive Committee. Minutes,	
	agendas, correspondence, etc. [items removed to	
	/003(06) and (07)]	1965-1969

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	University of Toronto	
B1977-0010/003(06)	Library. Library Council Executive Committee. Elevation,	
	"Proposed Humanities and Social Sciences Research	
	Library and School of Library Science, University of	
	Toronto, Plate 8"	1968 (?)
B1977-0010/003(07)	Library. Library Council Executive Committee. <i>The Varsity</i>	
	article (1969-02-26) on the Humanities and Social Sciences	
	Research Library	1969
B1977-0010/002(08)-(09)	Faculty of Arts and Science. Library Committee.	
	Correspondence, memoranda, notes, orders	1967-1970
	Faculty of Arts and Science. Letter (3 June 1965) re Robert	
	Spencer being appointed the Faculty's representative on	
	the Senate	1965
B2013-0005/010(35)	President's Council, 1970-1972, 1974	1970-1974
B2013-0005/010(36)	President's Council. Library controversy (stack access to	
	Robarts Library)	1972
B2013-0005/010(37)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Re space for	
	Faculty of Arts and Science departments in the Robarts	
	Library	1970-1972
B2013-0005/010(38)	Committee on Accommodation and Facilities. Re space for	
	Faculty of Arts and Science departments in the Robarts	
	Library. Schematic report; overheads of floor plans; plan of	
	the 8 th floor	[196-]-1970
B2013-0005/010(39)	Governing Council. Committee on Accommodation and	
	Facilities	1976-1978
B2013-0005/010(40)	Governing Council. Elections, 1972: Bob Spencer/Phil Dack	
	slate	1972
B2013-0005/010(41)	Ontario Council of Graduate Schools. Advisory Committee	
	on Graduate Studies	1968-1972
B2013-0005/010(42)	School of Graduate Studies	1971-1988,
		2003
B2013-0005/010(43)	Personnel Department. Retirement planning course	1985
B2013-0005/010(44)	Retirement, 30 June 1986. Pension and benefits	1984-1986
B2013-0005/010(45)	Retirement, Trinity College celebrations, April 1986; April	
	1987	1985-1987
B2013-0005/010(46)	Compulsory retirement, 1971, 1985-2003	1971-2003

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Department of History	
B2013-0005/010(47)	Correspondence with Ralph Flenley, Eric Harrison, C.P.	
	Stacey, D. K. Fieldhouse and Donald J. McDougall	1947-1950
B2013-0005/010(48)	Job applications and offers	1948-1988
B2013-0005/010(49)	Appointment to lectureship in modern history, U of T	1950
B2013-0005/010(50) – (54)	Correspondence re salary, promotions, benefits, research	
	grants and other employment issues	1951-1981
B2013-0005/011(01 – (04)	Correspondence re salary, promotions, benefits, research	
	grants and other employment issues	1982-1987
B2013-0005/011(05)	Activity reports	196-
B2013-0005/011(06)	Correspondence (miscellaneous) – personal	1952-1987
B2013-0005/011(07)	RAS' correspondence with the Department of History	
	while on sabbatical	1960-1961
B2013-0005/011(08)	Associate chairman, Department of History	1964-1966
B2010-0024/024(03)	General correspondence	1966-1984
B2013-0005/011(09)	Examination questions. 1 st -3 rd year history courses	1958-1975
B2013-0005/011(10)	Examination questions. 4 th year pass and honours history	
	courses	1956-1959
B2013-0005/011(11)	Examination questions. Graduate history courses	1962, 1969
B2010-0024/024(04)	Student testimonials	1958-1991
B2010-0024/024(05)	Staff testimonials	1968-1976
B2010-0024/024(10) - (14)	Departmental meetings. Minutes	1967-1972
B2010-0024/024(15)	Departmental meetings. Minutes	1984
B2010-0024/024(16)	Curriculum Committee. Minutes, correspondence	1969-1972
B2010-0024/024(17) - (19)	Graduate Committee. Minutes, correspondence	1969-1972
B2010-0024/024(20)	Policy committee minutes, correspondence	1967-1970
B2013-0005/011(12)	Robert Spencer's correspondence with Department of	
	History while on leave of absence	1966-1967
B2010-0024/024(08)	Americanization of professoriate in Canada:	
	correspondence, notes	1968-1969
B2010-0024/024(09)	Teaching of international relations: notes	n.d.
B2013-0005/011(13)	General correspondence and memos	1973,
		1977-1986
B2010-0024/024(06)	Correspondence with Associate Dean, Graduate Studies	1973-1976
B2013-0005/011(14)	European Search Committee (for senior appointment)	1970-1971
B2013-0005/011(15)	Promotion and Tenure Committee	1970-1971,
		1975

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Department of History	
B2013-0005/011(16)	School of Graduate Studies. "Instructions for the chairman	
	of a PhD oral examination", [197-]; "A memorandum	
	concerning the principles and practice of Phil.M.	
	examination in this school, January 1, 1976"	[197-]-1976
B2013-0005/011(17)	Student discipline (academic)	1974-1980
B2013-0005/011(18)	'Department of History Five Year Plan, 1977-82'	1977
B2013-0005/011(19)	Graduate Department of History. Graduate studies in	
	history, University of Toronto [handbook]	[197-]
B2013-0005/011(20)	Graduate students. Miscellaneous	1978-1986
B2013-0005/011(21)	Graduate students. Correspondence with Paul Simon	1983-1993
B2010-0024/024(07)	Mellon Professorship: correspondence, notes	1982-1984
	Centre for International Studies	
B2013-0005/011(22)	Appointment as director, 1986; reappointment, 1981	1976, 1981
B2013-0005/011(23)	Personal correspondence, invitations, programmes, etc.	1976-1988

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
D2042 0005 (044 (24)	Centre for International Studies	
B2013-0005/011(24)	Visiting professorship of German and European Studies.	1070
	Establishment	1979
B2013-0005/011(25)	Visiting professorship of German and European Studies	1986, 1989
B2013-0005/011(26)	Robert Spencer's retirement as director of the Centre for	
	International Studies	1986
B2013-0005/011(27)	Final days at Centre for International Studies. Personal	1986
B2013-0005/011(28)	Change of address, June 1986	1986
B2010-0024/028(03)	'Centre for International Studies, 1976-1980: A report	
	submitted to the School of Graduate Studies October 1980';	
	'Report of the Review Committee for the Centre for	
	International Studies, March 1981'	1980-1981
B2010-0024/028(04)	'Centre for International Studies, University of Toronto, 1981-	
	1985: A report submitted to the School of Graduate	
	StudiesOctober 1985'	1985
B2010-0024/028(05)	School of Graduate Studies. Review Committee for the Centre	
	for International Studies. 'Report of the	
	5-year Review Committee' (January 1986)	1986
B2010-0024/028(06)	School of Graduate Studies review, 1986. Students responses,	
	including a 'Joint letter submitted to the Graduate Council by	
	graduate students of International Relations regarding the	
	Centre for International Studies', 31 March 1986	1985-1986
B2010-0024/028(07)	School of Graduate Studies School of Graduate Studies review,	
	1986. Responses from colleagues at Trinity College	1986
B2010-0024/028(08)	School of Graduate Studies. Council meeting regarding the	
	discontinuance of the Centre for International Studies, 1 April	
	1986	1986
B2010-0024/028(09)	School of Graduate Studies. Correspondence re Executive	
	Council meeting of 9 April 1986	1984-1986
B2010-0024/028(10)	Correspondence, memos, and press notice re the defunding of	
	the Centre for International Studies	1986
B2010-0024/028(11)	Centre for International Studies. Correspondence	1986-1989
B2010-0024/028(12)	Lecture by Günther van Well, 'Principles and current tasks of	
	German foreign policy', 1979-05-08	1979
B2010-0024/028(13)	Address by Flora MacDonald, 'Canada's relations with Europe',	
, ,	1979-12-06	1979-1980
B2010-0024/028(14)	Paper by Adolf M. Birke, 'America and the creation of the new	
, , ,	Germany', April 1982	1982

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Centre for International Studies	
B2010-0024/028(15)	York University. Notice re 'Canada and western security',	
	September 1992	1982
B2010-0024/028(16)	'The Federal Republic of Germany: economics, politics and the	
	quest for identity: a conference', 8-10 December 1983.	
	Programme, correspondence	1983-1984
B2010-0024/028(17)	'Canada and international security institutions' [conference]	
	14-15 June, 1984. List of attendees	1984
B2010-0024/028(18)	'The European communities and their federal environment in	
	the eighties', [conference] 6-8 December 1984. Programme	1984
B2010-0024/028(19)	Hay, R. Harry. 'Negotiating in a forum: the Ottawa meeting on	
	human rights', 1985-09-30. Outline, notes	1985
B2010-0024/028(20)	Holmes, John W. No other way : Canada and international	
	security institutions. Toronto: Canadian Institute for Inter-	
	national Affairs, 1986. Progress reports, correspondence, flyer	1984-1986
B2010-0024/028(21)	Behrends, Wolfgang. 'Perceptions of the Federal Republic of	
	Germany' [conference], 16-18.01 1986. Programme, notice	1985
B2010-0024/028(22)	'Canada's stakes in the new internationalism' [conference], 22-	
	24.05.1986. Programme	1986

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 4: Series 5: Military service, World War II and after

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/011(29)		
	Official documents	1940-1941
B2013-0005/011(30)	2 nd Battalion, Victoria Rifles of Canada (VCR) (copies)	1941
	Wartime Military Service, Canada, 1940-43	
B2013-0005/011(31)		
	April 1942 (mostly copies)	1942
B2013-0005/011(32)		
	– 24 October 1942	1942
B2013-0005/011(33)	Military training, Farnham, QC; Sussex, NB; Debert, NS (mostly	1942-1943
	copies)	
B2013-0005/011(34)		1943
	Wartime Military Service, Overseas Service, 1943-46	
B2013-0005/011(35)		1943-1946
B2013-0005/011(36)	Mentioned in Dispatches, 1945	1945, 1970,
		1990
B2013-0005/011(37)	Wounded, February 1945-02-28. Copies of documents; press	1945
B2013-0005/011(38)	Germany, May 1945	1945, 1949
B2013-0005/011(39)	Holland, with 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, May-December	
	1945	1945
B2013-0005/011(40)	Historical Section, General Staff, London (and France), January-	
	August, 1946	1946
B2013-0005/011(41)		1016 2010
D2042 0005 (044/42)	foray back to Normandy, August 1946, 28 p.	1946, 2010
B2013-0005/011(42)		1946
B2013-0005/011(43)	Discharge, 1946 (mostly copies)	1946-1947,
D2040 0005 (044/44)		1955
- , , ,	Official record of service (copies)	1942-1946
	Decorations (copies)	1950, 1965
B2013-0005/011(46)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	40404044
D2040 0005 (044/45)	postcards, general information	1943-1944
B2013-0005/011(47)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. London: booklets,	4044 [404]
D2040 0005 (044/40)	postcards, maps	1941-[194-]
B2013-0005/011(48)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. London: The	4042 [404]
D2042 0005 (044/40)	Churchill Club	1943-[194-]
B2013-0005/011(49)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. Athletic events	
B2013-0005/011(50)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. Mess dinners and	1044
	like social events; Dominion Officers Club	1944

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 4, Series 5: Military service, World War II and after

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/011(51)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. Churches and	
	church services	1943-1944
B2013-0005/011(52)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. Fletching, Sussex.	
	Note: "Officially unnamed church at the door of Sheffield Park";	
	booklet on church (annotated); postcards (each with notes)	1944
B2013-0005/011(53)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. Annotated	
	postcards of the Trossachs, Stirling, Scotland	1944
B2013-0005/011(54)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. Booklets:	
	Derentwater; Edinburgh (guide); Scotland (annotated)	1944
B2013-0005/012	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. "Pictorial map of	
	Edinburgh and Leith", 6 th ed. George A. Reid, printer	[194-?]
B2013-0005/003(10)	Memorabilia, England, April 1943-July 1944. "Souvenir copies of	
	The Elizabethan News"	1943
B2013-0005/011(55)	Memorabilia, North-west Europe, July 1944-May 1945	1944-1945
B2013-0005/003(11)	Memorabilia, North-west Europe, July 1944-May 1945. "Leave	
	map of Brussels", Issue no. 4; map of Brussels with Canadian	
	'hangouts'	1945?
B2013-0005/011(56)	Leave: England, October 1945. English Lake District. 2 postcards	1945?
B2013-0005/013	Leave: England, October 1945. Ribble Motor Services Ltd. map of	
	stage carriage from the River Mersey to the Scottish border	[194-]
B2013-0005/011(57)	Memorabilia, London, January – August 1946. Booklets, map,	
	church service, 2 postcards (annotated)	[194-]-1946
B2013-0005/011(58)	Memorabilia, London, January – August 1946. Social events	1946
B2013-0005/011(59)	Memorabilia, London, January – August 1946. Official programme	
	of V-E Day celebrations, 8 June 1946	1946
B2013-0005/011(60)	Memorabilia, London, January – August 1946. Canterbury:	
	booklets, map, 6 postcards (annotated)	1946
B2013-0005/011(61)	Memorabilia, London, January – August 1946. Devon and	1946
	Cornwall: booklets, 14 postcards (annotated)	
B2013-0005/011(62)	Memorabilia, London, January – August 1946. Paris trip, March	
	1946: leave booklet and map; programmes; 10 postcards	
	annotated)	1946
B2013-0005/014(01)	The Maple Leaf Scrapbook, Edition Belgique, No. 3 Canadian P.R.	
	Group, 1944	1944
B2013-0005/014(02)		
	Italy: No. 2 Canadian Public Relations Group, 1945. 1st edition	1945

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 4, Series 5: Military service, World War II and after

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/003(12)	The Maple Leaf. Brussels edition, Vol. 2, No. 85 (1944-11-23), Vol. 3,	
	No. 1 (1945-03-26) and 6 (1945-03-31); West Europe edition, Vol. 3, No.	
	33 (1945-05-03), 35 (1945-05-05), and 122 (1945-08-15); Canadian Forces	
	in Britain edition, Vol. 1, No. 323 (1946-02-23); North West Europe	
	edition, Vol. 5, No. 20 1946-04-04)	1944-1946
B2013-0005/014(03)	History of 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian	
	Artillery. Amsterdam: Elsevier, 1946. History administration	1945-1946
B2013-0005/014(04)	History of 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian	
	Artillery. History lists for distribution, including nominal roll of	
	those landing in Normandy, July 1944	1944-1945
B2013-0005/014(05)	History of 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian	
	Artillery. History distribution, requests, etc.	1946-1947
B2013-0005/014(06)	History of 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian	
	Artillery. Acknowledgement from parents of deceased	1946
B2013-0005/014(07)	History of 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian	1946-1950,
	Artillery. Acknowledgements from libraries etc.	1987
B2013-0005/014(08)	History of 15 th Canadian Field Regiment, Royal Canadian	
	Artillery. Personal acknowledgements, 1945-1947, 1955-1956,	
	1977, 1983, 1990	1945-1990
B2013-0005/014(09)	Military Service. Press clippings, 1945, 1961, 1965	1945-1965
B2010-0005/014(10)	Canadian Army Supplementary Reserve, 1950, 1966-1976	1950-1976

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/014(11)	Robert Spencer's record of enrolment in and official	
	involvement with the University of Toronto Contingent of	
	the COTC (copies)	1958-1967
B2013-0005/014(12)	U of T Contingent, COTC. 50th anniversary mess dinner,	
	1964-11-13	1964
	Board of Trustees	
B2010-0024/003(11)	Trust fund agreement, 10 November 1950	1950
B2010-0024/003(12)	Correspondence between Spencer and G. Wally Field	1966-1967
B2010-0024/003(13)	Letter to Varsity Magazine and clippings	1959-1963
B2010-0024/003(14)	Remembrance Day Committee – notes, correspondence	1964-1965
B2010-0024/003(15)	General correspondence	1982-2008
B2010-0024/003(16)	Correspondence re: disbandment of COTC & trust fund	1954-2008
B2010-0024/003(17)	Post 1968 revival efforts – correspondence & notes	1982-1995
B2010-0024/003(18)	Correspondence re: disposal of papers	1968-1972
B2010-0024/003(19)	Correspondence re: reshaping after G. Wally Field's	
	resignation	2001
B2010-0024/003(20)	Minutes of trust board meetings	1961-1967
B2010-0024/007(01) - (04)	Correspondence, minutes of trust board meetings, notes	1968-2001
B2010-0024/007(05) - (06)	Financial statements & correspondence	1961-1998
B2010-0024/007(07)	March 2001 financial statements	2001
B2010-0024/008(01)	50 th anniversary dinner & Varsity Grad article	1964
B2010-0024/008(02)	Memorial awards: correspondence, recipient lists	1969-1987
B2010-0024/008(03)	Memorial awards: correspondence, recipient lists	1988-1993
B2010-0024/008(04)	Past officers' mess; correspondence, announcements	1968-1988
B2010-0024/008(05)	Soldier's tower committee: correspondence, minutes,	1974-1999
	programmes	
B2010-0024/008(06)	Ephemera of miscellaneous events	1958-1966
	History of U of T Contingent, COTC project	
B2010-0024/008(07)	Correspondence	1977-1999
B2010-0024/008(08)	Millennium partnership application and correspondence	1999-2000
B2010-0024/008(09)	Notes and sources – press clippings	1959-1989
B2010-0024/026(01) - (03)	James William Noel Leatch. "Military involvement in	
	higher education: a history of the University of Toronto	
	Contingent, Canadian Officers' Training Corps". University	
	of Toronto: PHD thesis, 1995	1995
B2010-0024/008(10)	Correspondence re: Leatch thesis	1984-2000

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	History of U of T Contingent, COTC project	
B2010-0024/008(11)	Correspondence re: Leatch drafts	1992-1998
B2010-0024/008(12)	Correspondence with John Perry	1999-2000
B2010-0024/026(04)	Author unknown. "The Canadian Officers' Training	
	Corps at the University of Toronto during the First World	
	War." TSST	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(05)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. Miscellaneous	
	notes – preface, "Inter-war", "Post war"	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(06)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "Introduction".	n.d.
	Drafts	
B2010-0024/026(07)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "A military	
	tradition, 1861-1914". Drafts	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(08)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. Chapter 2 (part);	
	bibliography	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(09)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. Sec. 1-3	2000
B2010-0024/026(10)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. Introduction;	
	chapters 1-3. Drafts	2000
B2010-0024/026(11)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "Chapter 4: The	
	interwar years, 1919-1939". 3 drafts	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(12)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "Chapter 4: The	
	canon's siege" [1939-1945]. Draft,	2000
	2000-05-09	
B2010-0024/026(13)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "The Second	
	World War, 1939-1945". Draft	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(14)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "Chapter 4: Six	
20010 2001 (2001)	years of war". Draft	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(15)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. "Chapter 5: The	
20010 2001 (2001)	Cold War". Draft	n.d.
B2010-0024/026(16)	John Parry. Reworking of Leatch thesis. Chapter 6: "The	
D2042 0005 (044/42)	final period, 1945-1968". Draft	n.d.
B2013-0005/014(13)	Note to John Parry, 23 February 2006, re accompanying	
	manuscript by Brian K. Watson, "Nazis in Hart House:	2006
D2010 0024/000(12)	Burgeon Bickersteth and the rise of European fascism"	2006
B2010-0024/008(13)	History of COTC (1914-1968) project: correspondence,	1051 1006
D2010 0024/000/01\	notes re: DND Directorate of History	1951-1996 1999
B2010-0024/009(01)	Library and Archives Canada	1999

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
	History of U of T Contingent, COTC project	
B2010-0024/018(10)	History of COTC (1914-1968) project: Interview with Col.	
	H. H. Madill, 1977-03-28; term paper on U of T	
	Contingent, COTC, 1977; notes, bibliographic sources,	n.d., 1977,
	correspondence	1999-2000
B2010-0024/018(11)	History of COTC (1914-1968) project:	
	Notes, memoranda, articles, correspondence	1964-1999
B2010-0024/028(01)	History of COTC (1914-1968) project: 'After the War,	
	1945-1968' section. Drafts, notes	1999-2000
B2010-0024/028(02)	History of COTC (1914-1968) project: Robert Spencer's	
	comments on the draft of the whole MSS, 2000-06-21	1999-2000
B2010-0024/009(02)	History of COTC (1914-1968) project: background on	
	Drill Hall	1940-1995
B2010-0024/001P(01) - (11)	Photo album of COTC training at Camp Niagara	1940
B2010-0024/002P(01)	50 th Anniversary Dinner & Varsity Grad article: 4 b/w	
	contact sheets; 4 b/w 8" x 10" photographs	1964
B2010-0024/0)2P(02)	Board of Trustees, Queen's Own Rifles Mess, 28 April	
	1977: 9 colour photographs	1977
	U of T Contingent, COTC Trust Fund	
B2013-005/014(14)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Board of Trustees, 1968, 1980,	
	2000, 2001, 2005, 2008-2012	1968-2012
B2013-005/014(15)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Trust Fund. Bank statements	2008-2013
B2013-005/014(16) - (17)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Preparation	2010-2012
B2013-005/014(18)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Alloy Foundry	
	Company Limited, Merrickville, Ontario	2010-2012
B2013-005/014(19)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Invitations	2012
B2013-005/014(20)	U of T Contingent, COTC Plaque. Speakers for unveiling	2012
B2013-005/014(21)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Programme for	
	unveiling. RAS' notes, 2012-09-10	2012
B2013-005/014(22)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Corrected versions,	
	10 September 2012 unveiling ceremony	2012
B2013-005/014(23)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Post 2012-09-10	2012-2013
B2013-005/014(24)	U of T Contingent, COTC. Plaque. Accounts, 2012-09-10	2012
B2013-005/014(25)	U of T Contingent, COTC. History. Final phase	2008-2011

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-005/014(26)	U of T Contingent, COTC. History. Daniel Byers	1999, 2008
B2013-005/014(27)	Stornoway Productions. Documentary on the COTC: "No	
	country for young men", to which Professor Spencer	
	contributed an interview	2007-2010
B2013-005/001F	Stornoway Productions. Documentary on the COTC: "No	
	country for young men". CD	2008
B2013-005/014(28)	University of Toronto. Soldiers' Tower Committee	1999-2008

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/014(29)	Letter home from COTC camp, Mt. Bruno, Quebec, 1941-06-16	1941
B2013-0005/014(30)	Letters home from Brockville, Ontario, 18 January – 7 April 1942	1942
B2013-0005/014(31)	Letters home from Farnham, Quebec, 21 April – 15 Sept. 1942	1942
B2013-0005/014(32)	Letters home from Vernon, BC, 20 Sept. – 21 October 1942	1942
B2013-0005/014(33)	Letters home from Sussex, NB, 29 October 1942 – 26 Jan. 1943	1942-1943
B2013-0005/014(34)	Letters home from Long Branch, ON and Debert, NS, 29 January	
	– 22 March 1943	1943
B2013-0005/014(35)	Letters home from Aldershot and Bordon, Hampshire, England,	
	5 April – 26 June, 1943	1943
B2013-0005/014(36)	Correspondence re wartime income tax, 1942-1943	1942-1944
B2013-0005/014(37)	Letters home from Sheffield Park, Sussex, 3 July -29 Sept., 1943	1943
B2013-0005/014(38)	Letters home from Sheffield Park, Sussex, 1 Oct29 Dec., 1943	1943
B2013-0005/014(39)	Letters home from Sheffield Park, Sussex, 1 Jan. – 30 April 1944	1944
B2013-0005/015(01)	Letters home from Sheffield Park, Sussex, 4 May – 30 June 1944	1944
B2013-0005/015(02)	Letters home from France, Belgium, and Holland, 20 July –	
	31 Dec. 1944	1944
B2013-0005/015(03)	Letters home from Holland and Germany, 2 Jan. – 5 May 1945	1945
B2013-0005/015(04)	Letters home from Germany, Holland, England, 6 May –	
	28 December 1945	1945
B2013-0005/015(05)	Letters home from England, 2 January – 25 July 1946	1946
B2013-0005/015(06)	Letters to C. Wilson Spencer: some from Robert Spencer; others	
	from Charles A. Spencer, copying letters received from RAS;	
	some letters from Wilson to family; letter from Colin Spencer to	
	his parents,27 July 1944 – 14 September 1946, 19 May 1947,	1944-1947,
	7 September 1957	1957
B2013-0005/015(07)	Letters received by Robert Spencer from his mother (including	
	letters marked M1, M2, M6, M9); letters from his mother and his	
	father on his departure for overseas, 27 February 1943	1942-1943
B2013-0005/015(08)	Letters to Mrs. C. A. Spencer from Ruth, Eve and Aida Barton	1944-1947
B2013-0005/015(09)	Letters to Mrs. C. A. Spencer from third parties	1943, 1945
B2013-0005/015(10)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and third parties	1943-1947
B2013-0005/015(11)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and his mother and	
	members of the Howard family and Kit Heron	1943-1947
B2013-0005/015(12)	Letters from Robert Spencer in Toronto (Trinity College) to his	
	parents, 23 September 1945 – 21 May 1947	1946-1947
B2013-0005/015(13)	Letters home from Robert Spencer in London, England (with a	
	few from his parents), 16 September – 28 December 1947	1947

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/015(14)	Letters home from Robert Spencer in London, England (with	
	some from his parents to him and to and from Ruth Church),	
	2 January – 31 July 1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(15)	Letters home from Robert Spencer in London, England (with one	
	from his parents and some from Ruth Church), 1 August –	
	29 December 1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(16)	Letters home from Robert and Ruth Spencer in London, England	
	(with some from his parents)	1949-1950
B2013-0005/015(17)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth M. Church,	
	London, England	1946
B2013-0005/015(18)	Letters from Robert Spencer (Canada) to Ruth Church (in	
	London), August – December 1946 – September 1947	1946
B2013-0005/015(19)	Letters from Robert Spencer (Canada) to Ruth Church (in	
	London), January – September 1947	1947
B2013-0005/015(20)	Letters from Ruth Church to Robert Spencer, August – December	
	1946	1946
B2013-0005/015(21)	Letters from Ruth Church to Robert Spencer, January – August	
	1947	1947
B2013-0005/015(22)	Correspondence between Ruth Church (London) and Robert	
	Spencer (St. John's College, Oxford), 8 October – 12 November	1947
	1947	
B2013-0005/015(23)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth Church,	
	13 November – 5 and 25 December 1947	1947
B2013-0005/015(24)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth Church,	
	January 1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(25)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth Church,	
	February 1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(26)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth Church,	
	1 – 13 March and 23-30 April 1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(27)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth Church, May	
	1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(28)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Ruth Church,	
	1 – 17 June 1948	1948
B2013-0005/015(29)	Letters from Robert Spencer to Ruth, 25 April – 17 June 1949	1949
B2013-0005/015(30)	Letters from Ruth Spencer to Robert, 22 April – 17 June 1949	1949
B2013-0005/015(31)	Letters from Robert Spencer to Ruth Spencer, May 1950	1950
B2013-0005/015(32)	Letters from Robert Spencer (Montreal and Ottawa) to Ruth	
	Spencer (Toronto), 25 May – 3 August 1951	1951

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/015(33)	Letters from Robert Spencer to his parents, 2 January – 3 June	
	1953	1953
B2013-0005/006(01)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer (Freiburg, Germany)	
	and Ruth Spencer (Ockenden Manor, Cuckfield, Sussex), 21 June	
	– 21 July 1954 (also financial statements for July)	1954
B2013-0005/016(02)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer (Freiburg, Germany)	
	and Ruth Spencer (London, England), 23 -31 July 1954. Robert's	
	letter of 31 July contains two photos of his history tutorial in	10-1
D2012 0005 (005(00)	February 1954.	1954
B2013-0005/006(03)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer (Freiburg, Germany)	10-1
	and Ruth Spencer (London, England), 1 -21 August 1954	1954
B2013-0005/016(04)	Letters from Robert Spencer (Germany) to Ruth Spencer	10==
	(Toronto), 9 November – 4 December 1955	1955
B2013-0005/006(05)	Letters from Ruth Spencer (Toronto) to Robert Spencer	
	(Germany) to 8 November – 1 December 1955 (includes letters	10==
	between Robert and his brother Wilson, and one from his dad)	1955
B2013-0005/016(06)	Letters from Robert Spencer to his parents, 11 June – 2 August	1055
D2042 0005 (005(05)	1957	1957
B2013-0005/006(07)	Letters from Robert Spencer to his parents while on sabbatical,	1000 1001
	26 June – 1960 – 10 August 1961 (includes some Christmas	1960-1961
D2042 000F (04C(00)	cards)	
B2013-0005/016(08)	Correspondence between Robert and Ruth Spencer (he in	
	England, Paris, Berlin, and Bonn), 29 August – 11 September 1962	1062
B2013-0005/006(09)		1962
B2013-0003/000(09)	Correspondence between Robert and Ruth Spencer (he in England, Greece, and Turkey), 4-18 September 1963 (includes a	
	letter from Wilson Spencer and one from Robert's parents)	1962
D2042 0005 (04 C/4 0)		1902
B2013-0005/016(10)	Letters from Robert Spencer to his parents, 15 June – 19 August	1064
D2042 0005 (000(44)	1964	1964
B2013-0005/006(11)	Letters from Ruth Spencer to Robert Spencer (Royaumont),	1000
D2042 0005 (04C(42)	9-12 September 1966	1966
B2013-0005/016(12)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer to his parents while	1066 1067
D2012 0005 (01C(12)	on sabbatical, 19 August 1966 – 2 September 1967	1966-1967
B2013-0005/016(13)	Letter and postcard from Robert Spencer to Ruth Spencer,	
	27 April 1968 (he on trip to Paris, Bonn, and Berlin); letters be-	1069
B2013-0005/016(14)	tween Robert and Ruth Spencer & to home, 6-21 October, 1968 Letters from Robert Spencer (in London, Germany, Czechoslo-	1968
02013-0003/010(14)	vakia, and Bucharest) to Ruth Spencer, 28 May – 1 July 1969	1969
	vakia, and bucharest, to ruth spencer, 20 May - 1 July 1909	1303

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

5, Series 8: Correspondence

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/016(15)	Letters from Ruth Spencer to Robert Spencer, 30 May – 30 June	
	1969	1969
B2013-0005/016(16)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer, his brother Wilson,	
	and his father, 5 June – 15 August 1970	1970
B2013-0005/016(17)	Correspondence between Robert and Ruth Spencer (he in	
	London and Berlin), 5-23 June 1971	1971
B2013-0005/016(18)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer, his father, Colin and	
	Wilson Spencer, 27 May – 2 September, 1971	1971
B2013-0005/016(19)	Correspondence between Robert and Ruth Spencer while he was	
	with the Toronto-Nice programme at the University of Nice,	
	25 June – 10 August 1972	1972
B2013-0005/016(20)	Correspondence between Robert and Wilson Spencer,	
	10 October 1972 – 4 August 1973	1972-1973
B2013-0005/016(21)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer (on sabbatical) and his	
	children (Charles, Valerie, and Katherine), 27 September –	
	6 December 1972 – 14 August 1973	1972
B2013-0005/016(22)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer (on sabbatical) and his	
	children, 9 January – 14 August 1973	1973
B2013-0005/016(23)	Correspondence between Robert and Ruth Spencer, 28 and 30	
	Sept. 1974	1974
B2013-0005/016(24)	Correspondence between Robert and Ruth Spencer and their	
	children (Charles, Valerie, and Katherine), 27 May – 31 July 1976	1976
B2013-0005/016(25)	Correspondence between Robert Spencer and Valerie, Katherine	
	and Wilson Spencer, 15-30 May 1977	1977
B2013-0005/016(26)	Correspondence with family (sabbatical term), 22 January –	
, , ,	4 August 1978	1978
B2013-0005/016(27)	Letter from Katherine Spencer to Robert Spencer, 1981-09-29;	
, , ,	letter from Robert Spencer to Ruth Spencer, 1981-10-06	1981
B2013-0005/016(28)	Postcard from Robert Spencer to Ruth Spencer, 1982-07-15	1982
B2013-0005/016(29)	Correspondence with Charles, Valerie and Katherine Spencer	
	(sabbatical term, Bonn), 30 January – 14 July 1983	1983
B2013-0005/016(30)	Letters from Robert Spencer to Ruth Spencer, 25 May – 1 June	
	1984	1984
B2013-0005/016(31)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family,	
	8 May – 28 June 1985	1985
B2013-0005/016(32)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer (Oxford and Bonn) to	
	and from family, 30 August 1986 – 20 January 1987	1986-1987
	1,	=

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/016(33)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer (Australia and New	
	Zealand) to and from family, 17 March – 29 May 1987	1987
B2013-0005/016(34)	Letters from Robert Spencer to Ruth Spencer, 21 October and	
	12 November 1987, 27 April 1989	1987, 1989
B2013-0005/016(35)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer (UK, Germany) to and	
	from family, 3 – 25 October 1989; (Texas), 26 December 1989	1989
B2013-0005/016(36)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family:	
	Middle East, 20 March – 3 May 1990; Spain, 10 October – 5 Nov.	
	1990; letters from Robert to Ruth Spencer, 4- 10 December 1990	1990
B2013-0005/016(37)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family,	
	Wilson Spencer, and one other, 2 January, 8-25 October 1991	1991
B2013-0005/016(38)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family,	
	23 May and 8-29 October 1992	1992
B2013-0005/016(39)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family,	
	20 September – 18 October 1993	1993
B2013-0005/016(40)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family,	
	9 May – 28 October 1994	1994
B2013-0005/016(41)	Correspondence, Robert and Ruth Spencer to and from family,	
	18 February – 13 November 1995	1995
B2013-0005/016(42)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family, 14-19 June	
	and 14 October – 12 November 1996	1996
B2013-0005/016(43)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family, 26 May –	
	2 October, 1997; 4 January 1998	1997-1998
B2013-0005/016(44)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family, 13 March –	
	24 November 2000	2000
B2013-0005/016(45)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family, 22 April –	
	1 May 2002	2002
B2013-0005/016(46)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family, 28 April –	
	8 May, 17 and 21 October 2003	2003
B2013-0005/016(47)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family, 18 – 30	
	October 2004; 25 July, 14-24 October 2005 (includes Anne	
	McDougall)	2004-2005
B2013-0005/016(48)	Correspondence, Robert Spencer to and from family,	
	20 November – 3 December 2006; 16 October – 17 November	2006,
	2009; 29 September – 6 October 2010	2009, 2010

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/010(10)	General correspondence	1972,
		1981-1999
B2010-0024/010(11)	Belgian Consulate General	1995-1996
B2010-0024/010(12)	Canadian embassies in London, Washington, Israel, Prague	1985-1992
B2010-0024/011(13) - (14)	Canadian embassy in Bonn	1959-1990
B2010-0024/011(01)	Canadian embassy in Bonn	1991-1997
B2010-0024/011(02)	Canadian embassy in Turkey	1990-1997
B2010-0024/011(03)	Canadian embassy in Warsaw	1985
B2010-0024/011(04)	re: Canadian-German conference	1981-1982
B2010-0024/011(05)	Canadian Institute of Strategic Studies	1989-1991
B2010-0024/011(06)	Chulalongkonn University, Bangkok	1988-1989
B2010-0024/011(07)	Consulate General, Republic of Poland	1993-2004
B2010-0024/011(08)	Delegation of the Commission of European Communities	
	(Finn Olesen)	1986-1987
B2010-0024/011(09)	Department of External Affairs/Department of Foreign	
	Affairs and International Trade	1985-1999
B2010-0024/011(10)	Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst (DAAD)	1964
B2010-0024/011(11)	DAAD	1984-2001
B2010-0024/011(12)	Deutsche Demokratische Republic (DDR) Institute: Berlin	1977-1980
B2010-0024/011(13)	Embassy of the Republic of Turkey	1995-2000
B2010-0024/011(14)	European University Institute	1985-1988
B2010-0024/011(15)	Foreign Office Chancellery in Bonn	1987
B2010-0024/011(16) - (17)	German government, embassy, consulate	1954-1979
B2010-0024/012(01) - (02)	German government, embassy, consulate	1981-1999
B2010-0024/012(03)	German Historian Institute, London	1986-1987
B2013-0005/016(49)	Goethe Institute, Toronto. Lectures by Richard Löwenthal	1972
B2010-0024/012(04)	Goethe Institute, Toronto/Ottawa	1978-1992
B2010-0024/012(05)	Historische Kommission, Berlin	1972-1987
B2010-0024/012(06)	Institut Für Zeitgeschichte	1971-1984
B2010-0024/012(07)	Inter Nationes, Bonn	1959-1995
B2010-0024/012(08)	International Institute for Strategic Studies	1983-1998
B2010-0024/012(09)	Italian Institute	1981-1986
B2010-0024/012(10)	John F. Kennedy Institute, Berlin	1983-1992
B2010-0024/012(11)	Konrad Adenauer Stiftung, Bonn	1993

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/012(12)	Various political parties, Bonn	1987-1994
B2010-0024/012(13)	Royal Institute of International Affairs	1982-1990
B2010-0024/012(14)	United States Consul General	1985-2000
B2010-0024/012(15)	University of Milan	1986-1988
B2010-0024/012(16)	Visit of Chancellor Helmut Kohl of Germany to Canada.	
	Correspondence re and press coverage of the awarding of	
	an honorary degree by the University of Toronto	1988

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 7: Series 10: Manuscripts and publications

Accession No. /Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/017(01)	Youthful letters to the editor	1938
B2013-0005/017(02)	Play, "The unaway [sic] parents". Script	[193-]
B2013-0005/017(03)	'Play'	[193-?]
B2013-0005/017(04)	Poem (untitled), 1939-03-30	1939
B2013-0005/017(05)	Short stories. Untitled; 'A bargain' [1st page only]	[193-]
B2013-0005/017(06)	Short stories submitted for publication and rejected: 'Blind	
	date', 'The kid'	[193-]
B2010-0024/013(01)	'Whither the Laurentians?' Blue Bell, September 1939, Bell	
	Telephone Company	1939
B2010-0024/013(02)	'History of Ockenden Manor', Cuckfield, Haywards Heath,	
	Sussex (see Spencer's Memoirs, pp. 207, 236	1949
B2010-0024/013(03)	Annual Register of World Events, Canadian contribution	
	correspondence	1951-1960
B2010-0024/013(04)	Correspondence re: article on Royal Canadian Artillery	
	Association (unpublished)	1951-1962
B2010-0024/013(05)	American People's Encyclopedia, drafts & published articles,	
	correspondence	1952-1960
B2010-0024/013(06)	Collier's Encyclopedia, draft submissions & publications,	
	correspondence	1955-1960
B2010-0024/013(07)	Various reviews, related correspondence	1955-1963
B2010-0024/013(08)	Canadian Forum, draft articles, correspondence	1957-1963
B2010-0024/013(09) - (11)	Canada in World Affairs: From UN to NATO, 1946-1949,	
	Volume V (Toronto, Oxford, 1959), reprinted in 1992	1951-1992
B2010-0024/013(12)	'Triangle into Treaty', International Journal XIV(2), Spring 1959	
		1959
B2010-0024/013(13)	'The Berlin Dilemma', in <i>The Shaping of Postwar Germany</i>	
	(London, Toronto, New York: Praeger), pp. 90-149	1960
B2010-0024/013(14)	'External Affairs and Defence', column in Canadian Annual	
	Review	1960-1963
B2010-0024/013(15)	'Berlin Crises' in Canadian Institute of International Affairs	
	(CIIA) Notes, December 1961	1961
B2010-0024/013(16)	'Berlin, Pressure Point', Current Affairs Bulletin, 29(9),	
	Australia, March 12, 1962, pp. 131-44: correspondence	1962
B2010-0024/013(17)	'Thoughts on the German Confederation, 1815-1866',	
	Canadian Historical Association Annual Report, June 1962	1962
B2010-0024/013(16)	'Let's get rid of our phony image', Toronto Telegram, 23	
	March 1963	1963

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession No. /Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/013(17)	Translation of Storiadell Germania (Modern German History,	
	4 th ed) (Milan: Garzanti), correspondence	1965
B2010-0024/014(01)	'Let's get rid of our phony image', Toronto Telegram, 23	
	March 1963	1963
B2010-0024/014(02)	Translation of Storiadell Germania (Modern German History,	
	4 th ed) (Milan: Garzanti), correspondence	1965
B2010-0024/014(03)	The West and a Wider World (Toronto: Clarke-Irwin), Grade	
	XII Text, 1966: correspondence. Photonegative and	
	photoprints removed to B2010-0014/002P(03)	1960-1984
B2010-0024/014(04)	'Berlin, the blockade and the Cold War', International Journal	
	XXIII, Summer 1968, pp. 384-407	1968
B2010-0024/014(05) - (08)	Modern German History, 4 th Edition, with Ralph Flenley	
	(London, Toronto, New York: Dent & Sons Ltd), 1968	1961-1987
B2010-0024/014(09)	The Commentator (Toronto), various articles, drafts and	
	correspondence	1969-1970
B2010-0024/014(10)	'After the Treaties' (Sep/Oct 1972, pp. 16-20) and 'The legacy	
	of Brandt and Ostpolitik' (Sep/Oct 1974, pp. 13-17),	
	International Perspectives: correspondence, drafts	1972-1974
B2010-0024/014(11)	'Rex Canadensis' (unpublished)	1977
B2010-0024/014(12)	The Toronto Star articles, correspondence, drafts	1980-1990
B2010-0024/014(13)	Canada and the Western Security, 12(3) Winter 1982/93:	
	reviews and joint report	1982-1983
B2010-0024/014(14) - (16)	Canada and the Conference on Security and Cooperation in	
	Europe, Robert Spencer, ed. (Toronto: Centre for International	
	Studies, University of Toronto Press), 1984. Correspondence,	
	notes, notices	1978-1985
B2010-0024/015(01)	Canada and the Conference on Security and Cooperation in	
	Europe, Robert Spencer, ed. (Toronto: Centre for International	
	Studies, University of Toronto Press), 1984. Reviews	1984
B2010-0024/015(02) - (09)	Canada and the Conference on Security and Cooperation in	
	Europe, Robert Spencer, ed. (Toronto: Centre for International	
	Studies, University of Toronto Press), 1984. Correspondence	
	with contributors	1979-1986
B2010-0024/015(10) - (17)	Canada and the Conference on Security and Cooperation in	
	Europe, Robert Spencer, ed. (Toronto: Centre for International	
	Studies, University of Toronto Press), 1984. Corrected drafts	
	for preface and chapters 1-7	1984

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession No. /Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/016(01) - (04)	Canada and the Conference on Security and Cooperation in	
	Europe, Robert Spencer, ed. (Toronto: Centre for International	
	Studies, University of Toronto Press), 1984. Corrected drafts	
	of chapters 8-11	[198-]
B2010-0024/016(05) - (08)	Politics and Government in the Federal Republic of Germany:	
	Basic Documents, Robert Spencer, et al, ed. Leamington Spa:	
	Berg Press, 1984. Correspondence, notes	1983-1985
B2010-0024/016(09)	Politics and Government in the Federal Republic of Germany:	
	Basic Documents, Spencer, et al, ed. Leamington Spa: Berg	
	Press, 1984. Reviews	1985-1986
B2010-0024/016(10)	Perceptions of the Federal Republic of Germany, ed. And intro.	
	(Toronto: Centre for International Studies, U of T Press, 1987)	1984-1988
B2010-0024/016(11)	'Einschätzungen im Bündis ingesamt 1949-1985' in Bedrohung	
	durge die Sowietunion? Westliche Analyse der politschen	
	Abischten Moskaus im Zeitvergleich der 50er und 80er Jahre	
	(Baden-Baden: Nomos Ver lagsgesellschaft, 1989, 19-72).	
	Translated as 'Alliance perceptions of the Soviet Threat, 1950-	
	1955' in The Changing Western Analysis of the Soviet Threat	
	(London: Pinter, 1989, 9-49	1989-1990
B2010-0024/017(01) - (02)	Einschätzungen im Bündis ingesamt 1949-1985' in Bedrohung	
	durge die Sowietunion? Westliche Analyse der politschen	
	Abischten Moskaus im Zeitvergleich der 50er und 80er Jahre	
	(Baden-Baden: Nomos Ver lagsgesellschaft, 1989, 19-72.	
	Translated as 'Alliance perceptions of the Soviet Threat, 1950-	
	1955' in The Changing Western Analysis of the Soviet Threat	
	(London: Pinter, 1989, 9-49Correspondence, notes, reviews	1986-1989
B2010-0024/017(03)	Einschätzungen im Bündis ingesamt 1949-1985' in Bedrohung	
	durge die Sowietunion? Westliche Analyse der politschen	
	Abischten Moskaus im Zeitvergleich der 50er und 80er Jahre	
	(Baden-Baden: Nomos Ver lagsgesellschaft, 1989, 19-72.	
	Translated as 'Alliance perceptions of the Soviet Threat, 1950-	
	1955' in The Changing Western Analysis of the Soviet Threat	
	(London: Pinter, 1989, 9-49. Correspondence, research, draft	
	of manuscript, interviews, offprint	1986-1988
B2010-0024/017(04)	Canadian Defence Quarterly. Various reports and editorials	1989-1993
B2010-0024/017(05)	'Canadian and Australian Defence Policies in an Era of	
	Détente' Australian Outlook, 43(2)	1989

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession No. /Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/017(06)	'An unlikely alliance: Canada and the Federal Republic' in Auf	
	der Suche nach dem Gestalt Europas (Bonn, Verlag für	
	Internationale Politik, 1990, pp. 145-62) [in English]	1990
B2010-0024/017(07)	'Canada and German Unification, 1989-1990' ('Kanada und	
	der deutsche Einigung') in Wiedervereinigung in Nitteleuropa,	
	1990, 109-139	1989-1990
B2010-0024/018(25)	'Kanada und die deutsche Einigung 1989-1990', in Josef	
	Becker, in co-operation with Günther Kronenbitter, ed.	
	Wiedervereingung in Mitteleuropa : Aussen- und	
	Innenansichten zur staatlichen Einheit Deutschlands. Munich:	
	Verlag Ernst Vogel, 1992, 109-139	1992
B2010-0024/017(08)	'Kanada und die deutsche Einigung 1989-1990', in Josef	
, , ,	Becker, in co-operation with Günther Kronenbitter, ed.	
	Wiedervereingung in Mitteleuropa : Aussen- und	
	Innenansichten zur staatlichen Einheit Deutschlands. Munich:	
	Verlag Ernst Vogel, 1992, 109-139	1992
B2010-0024/017(09)	'Canada and the TransAtlantic link', Perspectives on Canaada	
, , ,	and Germany 1(4) (Feb 1994), p. 10	1994
B2010-0024/018(01)	Politics and Government in Germany, 1944-1994 (Oxford:	
	Berghahn Books, 1995)	1992-1996
B2010-0024/018(02) - (03)	Politics and Government in Germany, 1944-1994 (Oxford:	
	Berghahn Books, 1995)	1992-1996
B2010-0024/018(04)	'Officer training for the Canadian forces' for Canadian War	
	Museum, 21 November 2003	2003
B2010-0024/018(04a)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Correspondence with John Larke and Bill Sager	2008-2009
B2010-0024/018(05)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Drafts with annotations, Parts I and II, June-July and July 2008	2008
B2010-0024/018(05a)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
. , ,	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', <i>Canadian Military History</i> 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Drafts, Parts I and II with annotations by John Larke and	
	Robert Spencer, June-July and July 2008	2008

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 6: Series 9: Manuscripts and publications

Accession No. /Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/018(06)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Complete draft, Parts I-III, June-July 2008, annotated	2008
B2010-0024/018(07)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Draft, January 2009, annotated by John Larke	2009
B2010-0024/018(08)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Draft, January 2009+, annotated, with footnotes, and final	
	draft	2009
B2010-0024/018(09)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	n.d.,
	Notes, and bibliographic sources with correspondence	2000-2009
B2010-0024/018(10)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Robert Spencer's notes for section on World War II	n.d.
B2010-0024/018(11)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50.	
	Information on commanding officers	n.d. – 2003
B2010-0024/018(12)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50:	
	Notes on Department of Defence Directorate of History	n.d.
B2010-0024/018(13)	'Military training in the academic environment: History of the	
	University of Toronto Canadian Officers Training Corps, 1914-	
	1968', Canadian Military History 18, 4 (Autumn 2009), 32-50:	
	Correspondence with Association of Universities and Colleges	
	of Canada	2009
	Proposed books: never published	
B2013-0005/017(07)	SPD Godesberg Program, 1959. Sources: Archiv der Sozialen	
	Demokartie. Correspondence, notes, lists of documents	
	consulted	1982-1985

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Accession No. /Box(file)	Description	Dates
	Proposed books: never published	
B2013-0005/017(08) – (09)	SPD Godesberg Program, 1959. Sources: from publications,	
	with annotations and/or notes	n.d.
B2013-0005/017(10)	SPD Godesberg Program, 1959. Bibliography (card index)	n.d.
B2013-0005/001S	SPD Godesberg Program, 1959. Stefan Thomas, Bonn (May	
	1983) and Willie Brandt, 4 May 1983	1983
B2013-0005/002S	SPD Godesberg Program, 1959. Interview with Sigmund	
	Miller, Bonn, May 1983	1983
B2013-0005/017(11)	Deutsche Bund, 1815-1866. Sources. Sample document	
	(photocopy), with notes, from Bavarian State Archives; copy	
	of Sunderdruck aus Oberbayerisches Archiv (1973)	n.d., 1974
B2013-0005/017(12)	Deutsche Bund, 1815-1866. Sources. Sample document	·
, , ,	(photocopy), with notes, from Haus-, Hof-, and Staatsarchiv,	
	Vienna	n.d.
B2013-0005/018	Deutsche Bund, 1815-1866. Sources. 'Protocols, 1816-1848';	
	Public Records Office, London, FO [Foreign Office] Series	
	30/01-44 (1816-1833). Notes on sources, on 5" x 8" cards	n.d.
B2013-0005/019	Deutsche Bund, 1815-1866. Sources. Published sources,	ina.
52013 0003/013	arranged by date (1815-1866), subject, and alphabetically,	
	with notations; Bibliography. All on 3" x 5" cards	n.d.
B2013-0005/017(13)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	11.0.
B2013 0003/017(13)	1885'. Sources: <i>Blue Books</i> , 'Turkey (1878), No. 36, 37, 43, 45,	
	51	1878
B2013-0005/017(14)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	1070
B2013-0003/017(14)	1885'. Sources: <i>Blue Books</i> , 'Turkey (1879), No.1, 7; (1880)	
		1879-1880
B2013-0005/017(15)	1, 7, 9, 11, 17, 21 Dectoral thesis, working title 'Creat Britain and Turkey, 1979	1873-1880
B2013-0005/017(13)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	
	1885'. Sources: <i>Blue Books</i> , 'Greece (1880)', No.2, 3; (1881)	1000 1001
D2042 0005 (047/46)	3, 5	1880-1881
B2013-0005/017(16)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	4004
D2042 0005 (047/47)	1885'. Sources: <i>Blue Books</i> , 'Greece (1881)' 7, 8, 13	1881
B2013-0005/017(17)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	4004
D2042 0005 (047/40)	1885'. Sources: <i>Blue Books, '</i> Tunis (1881)' 1, 3, 5, 7, 8	1881
B2013-0005/017(18)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	1001
	1885'. Sources: Blue Books, 'Tripoli (1881)' 1	1881
B2013-0005/017(19)	Doctoral thesis, working title 'Great Britain and Turkey, 1878-	
	1885'. Sources: <i>Blue Books</i> , 'Egypt: (1879) 4; (1882) 14, 19	1881

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 8: Series 13: Addresses

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/021(01)	'The Development of Modern Thinking', Division of	
	University Extension, University of Toronto	1950
B2010-0024/021(02)	'Germany and the Peace Offensive', Lions Club of Credit	
	Valley, 1952-03-12	1952
B2010-0024/021(03)	Canada. Canadian Officers' Training Corps, University of	
	Toronto Contingent. Military history lectures, 14, 21, 28	1952
	November 1952	
B2010-0024/021(04)	'The United Nations: Past, Present and Future', Kitchener	
	Rotary Club, 1953-10-26	1953
B2010-0024/021(05)	'Personality in History' University of Toronto, Department	
	of History, 1955-11-02	1955
B2010-0024/021(06)	'Germany: The Country and its People', Department of	
	National Defence, 1956-12-10	1956
B2010-0024/021(07)	'The German Federal Republic: Problems and Prospects',	[1957]
	location and date unknown	
B2010-0024/021(08)	'Germany and the Rise of Fascism', location and date	
	unknown	n.d.
B2010-0024/021(09)	'Recent Trends in Canadian Foreign Policy', Marburg	
	University, 1961-02-22	1961
B2010-0024/021(10)	'Germany: Problems and Prospects', CIIA, Toronto,	
	1961-09-20	1961
B2010-0024/021(11)	'German Dilemma', Current Events Club, Toronto,	
	1961-10-17	1961
B2010-0024/021(12)	'Berlin' panel discussion, U of T UN Club, 1961-10-17	1961
B2010-0024/021(13)	'Berlin: Anatomy of a Crisis', Europe Club, Toronto,	
	1961-11-02	1961
B2010-0024/021(14)	Talks at the Canadian Forces Staff College	1958-1966
B2010-0024/021(15)	Canada. Canadian Officers' Training Corps, University of	
	Toronto Contingent. Lectures	1959-1960
B2010-0024/021(16)	'GI: The Historical Method', Department of History,	
	University of Toronto, 1962-01-15	1962
B2010-0024/021(17)	'East and West of the Iron Curtain', Dominion-Douglas	
	Church, Montreal, 1962-04-02	1962
B2010-0024/021(18)	'Berlin and the Unification of German', University of	10.50
	Toronto Extension, Critical Issues Series, 1962-10-09	1962
B2010-0024/021(19)	'Clio and the Third Reich', International Alumni	1060
D2040 0024/024/201	Association, Toronto, 1963-03-19	1963
B2010-0024/021(20)	'Germany: the Key', CIIA Seminar, 1963-04-06	1963

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 7: Series 13: Addresses

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/021(21)	'Germany and the Détente', Sydenham Club, Toronto,	1964
	1964-02-27	
B2010-0024/021(22)	'Germany', National Defence College, Kingston,	1964
	1964-11-03	
B2010-0024/021(23)	'Major Problems facing Germany', National Defence	
	College, Kingston, 1965-11-04	1965
B2010-0024/021(24) - (25)	'Nationalism & Federalism in the German Confederation,	
	1815-1866', Munster, Germany (July 1967); Conference of	
	Historians, London, 1967-07-13	1967
B2010-0024/021(26)	'Berlin: Two Sides of the Wall', Lions Club, Toronto,	
	1967-11-09	1967
B2010-0024/021(27)	'Berlin: Problems and Prospects', CIIA, Toronto,	1967
	1967-11-16	
B2010-0024/021(28)	'A Canadian Looks at German Democracy', Goethe	
	Institute, Toronto, 1968-01-26	1968
B2013-0005/003(13)	'A Canadian Looks at German Democracy', Goethe	
	Institute, Toronto, 1968-01-26. Background articles in Zeit	1967-1968
B2010-0024/021(29)	'Berlin and the Future of Germany', Empire Club, Toronto,	
	1968-03-14	1968
B2010-0024/021(30)	'The German Problem in the 1970s', National Defence	
	College, Kingston, 1969-03-24	1969
B2010-0024/027(01)	Association de droit international et relations	
	internationals Roumaine, 26-29 June 1969	1969
B2010-0024/021(31)	'Germany and German History', Bloor Street United	
	Church, Toronto, 1969-11-11	1969
B2010-0024/022(01)	'Choice and Constraint: The Prospects for West German	
	Foreign Policy', Goethe Institute, 1969-12-03	1969
B2010-0024/022(02)	'Referat über den Deutschen Bund (German	
	Confederation)', Historische Kommission, Berlin, 1970-06-	1970
	25	
B2010-0024/022(03)	'Germany's Ostpolitik', CIIA, Hamilton, 1971-01-14	1971
B2010-0024/022(04)	'German Foreign Policy', Department of External Affairs,	
	Ottawa, 1970-01-16	1970
B2010-0024/022(05)	'Germany's Eastern Windows', Current Events Club,	
	Toronto, 1971-01-12	1971
B2010-0024/022(06)	'Divergence in the Atlantic', Duke University, 1972-02-22	1972

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 7, Series 13: Addresses

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/022(07)	'What's going on up there? A look at the university	
	problem' German-Canadian Business Assoc., Toronto,	1972
	1972-05-02	
B2010-0024/022(08)	'Brief Encounter: Germany, the Belated Nation',	
	Department of History, Trinity College	1972-1976
B2010-0024/022(09)	'Introduction for Max Beloff', English Speaking Union,	
	Toronto, 1975-11-10	1975
B2010-0024/022(10)	'Germany', National Defence College, Kingston,	1979
	1979-05-25	
B2010-0024/022(11)	'Adenauer in Historical Perspective', Goethe Institute,	
	Ottawa, 1979-12-09	1979
B2010-0024/022(12)	'The United Nations, Canada and the Pursuit of Peace',	
	Royal Military College, Military Historical Symposium,	1985
	1985-04-04	
B2010-0024/022(13)	'US Foreign Policy', Dean Rusk introduction, Universal	
	Speaker Series, Toronto, 1985-04-04	1985
B2010-0024/022(14)	'The View from Moscow', CIIA, Toronto, 1985-04-10	1985
B2010-0024/022(15)	'German Resistance in the Third Reich', Goethe Institute,	
	Toronto, 1985-04-17	1985
B2010-0024/022(16)	'Human Rights & International Security', Universita Degli	
	Studi Siena, 1985-05-15	1985
B2010-0024/022(17)	'Canadian Perceptions of Change', CAS meeting, Schloss	
	Hofen, 29 May – 1 June 1986	1986
B2010-0024/022(18)	'The European Security Conference'. Canberra: Australian	
	National University 1987-05-14	1987
B2010-0024/028(23)	'The Conference on security and co-operation in Europe',	
	Canberra: Australian National University 1987-05-14.	
	Address, background material	1986-1987
B2010-0024/022(19)	'Europe, Germany and the Problem of Security', Australian	
	Institute of International Affairs, 1987-06-16	1987
B2010-0024/022(20)	'The International Outlook of Canada in the 1980s',	
	Chulalong University, Bangkok ,1987-06-05	1987
B2010-0024/022(21)	Moderator for 'Canada and the Security Council' panel	
	discussion, UN Association, Hart House, 1989-03-22	1989
B2010-0024/022(22)	'Back to Power', Trent University, Peterborough,	
	1988-04-14	1988
B2010-0024/022(23)	'Perceptions of the Soviet Threat From Korea to	
	Gorbachov', Hamburg University, 1989-04-25	1989

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 7, Series 13: Addresses

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/022(24)	'Canadian Foreign Policy', Senior Alumni Association,	
	University of Toronto,1989-11-21	1989
B2010-0024/022(25)	'Canadian Foreign Policy', Ankara, 1990-03-19	1990
B2010-0024/022(26)	'Canada and the Management of Security', CAS paper,	
	Florence, 5-7 October 1990	1990
B2010-0024/022(27)	'German Unification: A View from Canada', Atlantic	
	Council of Canada, 1990-11-08	1990
B2010-0024/022(28)	'Reforging the Alliance: Article 2 and Central & Eastern	
	Europe', Antalya, Turkey, 5-9 September 1991	1991
B2010-0024/022(29)	'Germany after the Cold War: After the Gulf', CIIA, 1991-	
. , ,	03-06	1991
B2010-0024/022(30)	'Canada and European Security' Postdam, Atlantik-Brücke,	
. , ,	1991-10-08	1991
B2010-0024/022(31)	'An Alliance Transformed', Deer Park United Church, 1992-	
. , ,	03-04	1992
B2010-0024/022(32)	'Canada and German Unification', Universität Augsburg	
, , ,	(May 1992), Bochum (June 1992)	1992
B2010-0024/022(33)	'The Transatlantic Link in an Era of Transition',	
, , ,	International Antalya Conference on Security (4th: 1993:	
	Antalya, Turkey), 2-5.10.1993	1993
B2010-0024/022(34)	'D-day: Fifty Years After, Memories and Projects', Toronto,	
, , ,	1994-06-03	1994
B2010-0024/022(35)	'Canada and the Transatlantic Link', Ottawa (15 Aug 1994)	1994
B2010-0024/022(36)	'Prospects for NATO', Middle East Technical University,	
. , ,	Ankara, Turkey, 1994-10-05	1994
B2010-0024/023(01)	'Uncertain Ally', Committee on Atlantic Studies, Paris, 4-	
. , ,	5.11.1994	1994
B2010-0024/023(02)	'Why NATO? Why Canada in NATO?', Deer Park United	
. , ,	Church, 1995-01-04	1995
B2010-0024/023(03)	'V E Day' Royal Commonwealth Society , Toronto,	
, , ,	1995-05-09	1995
B2010-0024/023(04)	'Turkey; the CSCE and the Pursuit of Peace', International	
, ,	Antalya Conference on Security (6th: 1995 : Antalya,	
	Turkey), 2-5.11.1995	1995
B2010-0024/023(05)	'Canada, Turkey & NATO,' Bosphorus University, Istanbul,	
, \ /	1995-11-08	1995
B2010-0024/023(06)	'Canadian Foreign and Alliance Policy: At a Crossroad?',	
, ,	Augsburg Lecture, Universität Augsburg , 1996-06-10	1996

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Appendix 7, Series 13: Addresses

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2010-0024/023(07)	'Canada, NATO, and European Security', Bonn,	
	1996-11-12	1996
B2010-0024/023(08)	'NATO Today and Tommorrow' Middle East Technical	
	University, Ankara, Turkey, 1996-10-16	1996
B2010-0024/023(09)	'NATO Enlargement: A Canadian View,' International	
	Anatolya Conference on Security & Cooperation, (7 th :	
	1996), 1996-10-16	1996
B2010-0024/023(10)	'Water, Water Everywhere', Canadian Studies Conference,	
	1996-11-08	1996
B2010-0024/028(29)	'Canadian foreign and alliance policy: a water centered	
	perspective,' Convegno Biennale Internazionale : L'acqua	
	nella cultura canadese, Realtà e metafora (XI : 1996 :	
	Siena, Italy), 1996-11-08, Program	1996
B2010-0024/023(11)	'NATO after Madrid: Where are We? Where are We	
	Going?' International Anatolya Conference on Security &	
	Cooperation (8 th : 1987), 25-28.09.1987	1987
B2010-0024/023(12)	'Canada, Kosova, and the Future of the Alliance',	
	International Anatolya Conference on Security &	
	Cooperation, (10 th : 2000), 9-12.03.2000	2000
B2010-0024/023(13)	'NATO Today' Atlantic Council Introduction, 2002-10-07	2002
B2010-0024/023(14)	Announcements & correspondence re: various talks,	
	presentation, addresses	1951-
B2010-0024/023(15)	'Thoughts on the German Confederation 1815-1966',	1962
	Canadian Historical Association, June 1962	

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Textual, 1919-2000, 0.10 m.

This series documents a range of Ruth Spencer's activities from her birth in 1919 until just before her death in 2000. Included are some events from her childhood, her marriage and wedding anniversary, later social activities and birthdays late in her life. Included is some correspondence, postcards, notes, notebooks, greeting cards, certificates, and press clippings.

Ruth Spencer's professional training was as a librarian and she retained an interest in books all her life. She read widely and was a member for at least a quarter-of-a-century of the University Arts Women's Club, until her health forced her move to Sunnybrook Hospital in 1999.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/020(21)	Ruth Margaret Church Spencer. Curriculum vitae, biographical	
	sketch	1998-1999
B2013-0005/020(22)	Childhood	1919-1940
B2013-0005/020(23)	Poliomyelitis. Letters, get-well cards, poem	1931
B2013-0005/020(24)	Marriage. Engagement, December 1947	1947-1948
B2013-0005/020(25)	Robert Spencer. Marriage. Pre-wedding correspondence with	
	J. Percy and Margaret Church	1947-1948
B2013-0005/020(26)	Ruth Church. Marriage. Banns, marriage certificate and contract,	
	etc.	1948
B2013-0005/020(27)	Marriage. Wedding, 22 June 1948	1948, 1980
B2013-0005/020(28)	Marriage, Wedding announcements	1948
B2013-0005/020(29)	Marriage. Wedding administration	1948
B2013-0005/020(30)	Marriage. Correspondence with Charles, Aida and Shirley Barton	
		1946-1948
B2013-0005/020(31)	Marriage. Correspondence with Bee and John Eggers	1947-1948
B2013-0005/020(32)	Hospitalization, April 1958. Letters, cards, and notes	1958
B2013-0005/020(33)	Eye surgery, Dr. W.P. Callaghan	1986
B2013-0005/020(34)	Entertaining at 52 Oriole Gardens, Toronto	1977-1993
B2013-0005/020(35)	McGill University. Class reunions (Royal Victoria College)	1970-2000
B2013-0005/020(36)	University Arts Women's Club	1975-1999
B2013-0005/020(37)	50 th wedding anniversary, 1998	1998
B2013-0005/020(38)	Ruth Spencer's 80 th birthday, 3 March 1999	1999
B2013-0005/020(39)	Ruth Spencer's last birthday, 3 March 2000	2000

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Series 2: Education

Textual, publications, 1933-1986, 0.03 m.

This series covers Ruth Church's education at Mount Royal High School; McGill University, where she graduated with a Bachelor of Library Science the same day as her future husband, Robert Spencer, graduated with a Bachelor of Arts; her subsequent graduate training in librarianship at the University of London in 1945-1946, and her stint as a special student at the University of Toronto from 1984 to 1986.

Included are certificates, programmes, correspondence, and course papers. Ms. Church's letters home while a graduate student are replete with accounts of her life in immediate post-war London. At the University of Toronto she was a 'senior citizen student', part-time, registered at Woodworth College and taking English 262S ('Detective fiction') and English 260 ('Varieties of Biography'). Her course papers have been kept.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/020(40)	Mount Royal High School	1933-1935
B2013-0005/020(41)	McGill University. BLSc program. 'Australian Libraries: a	
	bibliography'; convocation programme	1941
B2013-0005/020(42)	Graduate student, University of London. Letters to parents, 24	
	October 1945 – 10 February 1946	1945-1946
B2013-0005/020(43)	Oxford University Leave courses, 30 April – 5 May 1945	1945
B2013-0005/020(44)	Graduate student, University of London. Letters from parents, 16	
	October 1945 – 27 February 1946	1945-1946
B2013-0005/020(45)	Special student, University of Toronto. English 262S and English	
	260.	1984-1986

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Series 3: Wartime service, World War II

Textual, publications, 1943-1998, 0.80 m.

During World War II, Ruth Church served as Base Librarian with the Women's Royal Canadian Naval Service (Wrens) from September 1943 to October 1945. She was stationed at HMCS *Shelburne* (September 1943 – July 1944), HMCS *Stadacona* in Londonderry, Northern Ireland (July 1944 – May 1945), and at HMCS *Niobe* at Greenock, Scotland (July – October 1945).

The files include her official record of service, correspondence, base librarian reports, newsletters, memorabilia, copies of period newspapers that she annotated, and post-war correspondence, newsletters, and news items relating to the Wren Association of Toronto. The arrangement is largely chronological.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/020(46)	Official record of service in Canada and Overseas, and insignia,	
	identity cards, and bank passbook	1943-1945
B2013-0005/020(47)	World War II service (Wrens). Correspondence	
B2013-0005/020(48)	World War II service (Wrens). Base Librarian reports	
B2013-0005/020(49)	World War II service (Wrens). Press coverage of her activities	
B2013-0005/020(50)	World War II service (Wrens). Misc. memorabilia	[194-] -
B2013-0005/020(51)	World War II service (Wrens). Social activities in Great Britain	
	and Ireland, especially Belfast, Dublin, and London	1944-1945
B2013-0005/020(52)	World War II service (Wrens). HMCS Shelburne. Harbour Echo	
	(Base newsletter), Vol I, No. 33, 34, 36, and 39; Vol. II, No. 1	1943-1944
B2013-0005/003(15)	Shelburne Coast Guard, 48. 21 (1943-10-21), annotated by Ruth	
	Church	1943
B2013-0005/004(05)	Londonderry Sentinel, 1944-09-02, annotated by Ruth Church	1944
B2013-0005/004(06)	Belfast Telegraph, 1944-10-26, annotated by Ruth Church	1944
B2013-0005/003(16)	Daily Mirror, 1945-05-08, annotated by Ruth Church	1945
B2013-0005/003(17)	Daily Mail, 1945-05-15, annotated by Ruth Church	1945
B2013-0005/004(07)	Northern Whig, 1945-05-15, annotations by Ruth Church	1945
B2013-0005/004(08)	Greenock Telegraph and Clyde Shipping Gazette, 1945-08-09,	
	annotated by Ruth Church	1945
B2013-0005/020(53)	Wren Association of Toronto. News items and correspondence	1968-1998
B2013-0005/020(54)	Wren Association of Toronto. Correspondence; 'The Jenny	
	Wren Times' (newsletter). Last issue for 1889	1985-1989
B2013-0005/020(55)	Ruth Spencer's interview about her experience with the Wrens.	
	Correspondence	1998

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Series 4: Correspondence

Textual, 1943-1989 [bulk, 1943-1950], 0.20 m.

While to correspondence in this series covers the years 1943 to 1989, most of it centres on seven seminal years in the life of Ruth Church, beginning with her military service as a base librarian with the Women's Royal Canadian Naval Service (WRENS) in 1943, through her post-war employment as head librarian at Canada House in London, her marriage to Robert Spencer in June 1948, and her activities up to his receiving his B.Litt from and being accepted for his doctorate at the University of Oxford in 1950. The scattered post-1950 letters are from Ruth Spencer to her parents, letters received from Professor Robert Finch at the University of Toronto, and miscellaneous letters received from friends and relatives.

Ruth Church's correspondence documents in considerable detail her life and activities (with a careful eye for what the censors might not like during the War). The letters received from her parents, siblings, and friends (including those in the Armed Forces) and relatives document civilian life in Canada while providing some insights on life elsewhere in the WRENS.

The arrangement is chronological within each grouping or correspondents.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/020(56)	Letters to parents, 4 -24 September 1943	1943
B2013-0005/020(57)	Letters from parents (2, undated)	1943
B2013-0005/020(58)	Letters to parents, 17 January – 25 June 1944	1944
B2013-0005/021(01)	Letters to parents, 5 July - 13 December 1944	1944
B2013-0005/021(02)	Letters from parents, 14 and 27 August 1944	1944
B2013-0005/021(03)	Miscellaneous letters received, 13 October 1943 – 14 Dec. 1944	1943-1944
B2013-0005/021(04)	Letters to parents, 4 January – 24 May 1945	1945
B2013-0005/021(05)	Letters to parents, 7 June – 10 October 1945	1945
B2013-0005/021(06)	Letters from parents, 4 February - 9 October 1945	1945
B2013-0005/021(07)	Miscellaneous letters received, 4 January – 25 November 1945	1945
B2013-0005/021(08)	Letters to parents, 21 February – Christmas 1946	1946
B2013-0005/021(09)	Christmas at the Bartons, 1946. Limericks composed	1946
B2013-0005/021(10)	Letters from parents, 6 March – 23 December 1946	1946
B2013-0005/021(11)	Letters between Ruth Church and Robert Spencer, 1 July -	
	October 1946	1946
B2013-0005/021(12)	Letters received from Jean Worley, 11 December 1943 – 22	
	August 1946	1943-1946
B2013-0005/021(13)	Miscellaneous letters received, 5 January – 11 November 1946	1946

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Series 4: Correspondence

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/021(14)	Letters to parents, 5 January – 27 December 1947	1947
B2013-0005/021(15)	Letters from parents, 5 January – 27 December 1947 (8 letters)	1947
B2013-0005/021(16)	Miscellaneous letters received, 3 February – 11 October 1947	1947
B2013-0005/021(17)	Miscellaneous letters addressed to J.P. and Margaret Church,	1943, 1945,
	1943-01-02; 1945-09-07; 5 July – 1 Nov. 1947	1947
B2013-0005/021(18)	Letters to parents, 3 January – 16 June 1948	1948
B2013-0005/021(19)	Letters from parents, 7 January – 16 June 1948	1948
B2013-0005/021(20)	Letters to parents, 28 June – 28 December 1948	1948
B2013-0005/021(21)	Letters from parents, 7 July – 26 December 1948	1948
B2013-0005/021(22)	Birthday cards between Ruth and Robert Spencer	Post-1948
B2013-0005/021(23)	Miscellaneous letters received	1948-1989
B2013-0005/021(24)	Letters to parents, 3 January – 31 December 1949	1949
B2013-0005/021(25)	Letters from parents, 2 Jan. – 19 December 1949	1949
B2013-0005/021(26)	Letters to parents, 7 Jan. – 28 July & 3 Sept. 1950	1950
B2013-0005/021(27)	Letters from parents, 2 January – 12 April 1950	1950
B2013-0005/021(28)	Letters to parents, 21 March – 10 May, 1960; 28 February and 31	
	March 1965	1960, 1965
B2013-0005/021(29)	Letters received from Robert Finch, 27 Nov. 1959; 21 March – 3	
	September 1961; and 3 May and 25 August 1962	1959-1962

Series 5: Canada House

Textual, publications, 1946-1950, 0.04 m.

Ruth Church was employed as the head librarian at Canada House in London from September 1945 to March 1950. She was the first permanent librarian hired by the Canadian High Commission and was tasked with building up the library almost from scratch, while serving the demands of the Canadian diplomatic corps and facilitating the use of the library by Canadians based in or travelling through London and interested members of the public.

She nearly lost her job when she married in 1948, as the Civil Service Commission's policy was that once married, she would be supported by her husband and therefore would be replaced by an unmarried librarian as soon as possible. She appealed on the basis that she would be supporting her husband

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 2: Ruth Margaret Church Spencer

Series 5: Canada House

while he was a student at Oxford and was allowed to remain on with her full salary and allowances. In April 1949, her contract was renewed for six-months and, on request, for a further six months until 28 February 1950, which was extended to 31 March until her replacement arrived from Canada. During this period she fought back against the Department of External Affairs' decision to reduce her allowance and the Receiver General's clawback of portions of her salary. Forty-five years later she publicly objected to the closure of the Library and of Canada House and lived to attend its reopening in 1998.

The files in this series contain correspondence, salary stubs, poetry, reports, a manuscript, and articles. The arrangement is by activity, more or less in chronological order.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/005(30)	Canada House appointment and financial	1945-1950
B2013-0005/005(31)	Canada House salary stubs, January 1948 – February 1950	1948-1950
B2013-0005/005(32)	Correspondence with Robert Spencer	1946-1947
B2013-0005/005(33)	Report of the meeting of the Committee of the Media of Mass	
	Communications of UNEWCO, 20-21 June 1946, with covering	
	letter from Lyn Stephens to Peter T. Molson, Canada House	1946
B2013-0005/005(34)	Ruth Church and Robert Spencer's correspondence with John	
	Holmes in Moscow and the United Nations in New York	1948-1950
B2013-0005/005(35)	Rhymes by Ruth Church, Robert Spencer, and others	[1946-]
B2013-0005/005(36)	Exchange with Eric Gaskell, Naval Service headquarters,	
	Ottawa, re Wrens	1945-1946
B2013-0005/005(37)	Copy of 'Our man in London', Today, 1980-12-13, by John W.	
	Holmes, who had interviewed Ruth Church on her application	
	to become the first professional librarian at Canada House.	1980
B2013-0005/005(38)	Letter to Globe and Mail, 23 April 1993 re Canada House	
	closure decision, and responses	1993-1995
B2013-0005/005(39)	Ruth Church Spencer. 'In at the creation: establishing the	
	Canada House Library, 1945-1950', Ex Libris [Trinity College],	
	16 (Autumn 1994) 12-16	1994
B2013-0005/005(40)	Attendance at Canada House reopening, 13 May 1998 [see	
	also: B2013-0005/009(01)], and Battle of the Atlantic	
	pilgrimage	1995-1998
B2013-0005/005(41)	Employment. Canadian Institute for International Affairs	
	librarian	1953

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 3: Ralph Flenley

Series 1: University of Toronto. Department of History

Textual, 1925-1955, 0.03 metres

When Professor Flenley retired to England, he took his personal papers with him, though a few files have survived on this side of the Atlantic. Some relating to his teaching were left with Professor Spencer who took over some of his courses. This series contains many of the exam questions he compiled over 30 years, along with the mark books for his courses.

Accession/Box(file)	Description	Dates
B2013-0005/005(42)	University of Toronto. Examination questions, 1 st – 3 rd year	
	History	1947-1949
B2013-0005/005(43)	University of Toronto. Examination questions, 4 th year History	
	pass and honours courses	1931-1955
B2013-0005/005(44)	University of Toronto. Examination questions. Graduate	
	courses in History, 1935, 1936, 1948-1950	1935-1950
B2013-0005/005(45)	University of Toronto. Examination questions, graduate course	
	in Historical Method and Historiography, 1925-1954, except	
	1930, 1947 and 1951	1925-1954
B2013-0005/005(46)	University of Toronto. Mark books for undergraduate students	
	in History	1944-1954
B2013-0005/005(47)	University of Toronto. Mark books for undergraduate students	
	in Historiography, 1933-1954; list of students in	
	Historiography, 1931-1932	1933-1954
B2013-0005/005(48)	Universities of Manchester, Liverpool, Leeds, Sheffield and	
	Birmingham. Joint Matriculation Board. Examination questions	1953-1954

Series 2: Manuscripts and publications

Textual, 1959-1960, 0.06 metres

This series contains notebooks for and drafts of Professor Flenley's unpublished work, "Anglo-German Relations", written in 1959 and 1960 and aimed at the general reader.

Robert Allan Spencer fonds

Sous-fonds 3: Ralph Flenley

Series 2: Manuscripts and publications

B2013-0005/005(49)	Notebook on sources (general); notebook on sources, "30	
	Years War ++"	n.d.
B2013-0005/005(50)	Chapter I. 'Anglo-Saxons and the Frankish and Early German	
	Empire'. Typescript: 1st copy, revised and corrected, 38 p.	[1959?]
B2013-0005/005(51)	Chapter II: 'From the Norman Conquest to the Interregnum in	
	Germany'. Typescript: 1 st copy, 27 p.	[1959?]
B2013-0005/005(52)	Chapter III: 'The later Middle Ages'. Typescript: 1st copy, April	
	1959. 38 p.	1959
B2013-0005/005(53)	Chapter III: 'The later Middle Ages'. Typescript: 2 nd copy, 34 p.	[1959?]
B2013-0005/005(54)	Chapter IV: 'The age of the Renaissance and the Reformation'.	
	Typescript: 1 st copy, typed January 1960, 25 p.	1960
B2013-0005/005(55)	Chapter IV: 'The age of the Renaissance and the Reformation'.	
	Typescript: 1 st copy, typed January 1960, 20 p.	1960
B2013-0005/005(56)	Chapter V: '17 th century (and to Geo. I)' Typescript (16 p.), with	
	handwritten bibliographic notes	[1960?]
B2013-0005/005(57)	Chapter VI: 'The Eighteenth Century: The Hanoverians'.	
	Typescript, 2 p.	[1960?]